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NOTICE OF AGM 



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

  

NOTICE is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the 
Company will be held on Saturday, 30th September, 2023 at 03:00 p.m. at the Registered 
Office of the Company situated at 208-215, Star Plaza, Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot-360001, 
Gujarat, India to transact the following businesses: 

 
 Ordinary Business: 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 

the year ended March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 

thereon. 

 
2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Bhavdeep Vajubhai Vala [DIN: 00153775], who 

retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 
 Special Business: 

 

3. Appointment of Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah as Director of the Company 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as an ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION the following:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah (DIN: 06379806) who was appointed as an 

Additional Director and holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, is eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a 

notice in writing from a member under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 

2013, proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a 

Director.” 

 

4. Appointment of Mr. Prakash Dharshibhai Shah as Independent Director of the Company 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as an ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION the following:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Prakash Dharshibhai Shah (DIN: 00286277) who was appointed as 

an Additional Director and holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, is eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a 

notice in writing from a member under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 

2013, proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a 

Director. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. 

Prakash Dharshibhai Shah be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company to hold office for a consecutive term of five years commencing from May 8, 2023 to 

May 07, 2028.”  
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5. Appointment of Mr. Sarat Malik as Independent Director of the Company 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as an ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION the following:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sarat Malik (DIN: 09791314) who was appointed as an Additional 

Director and holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company, is 

eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing 

from a member under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his 

candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Sarat 

Malik be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for 

a consecutive term of five years commencing from May 8, 2023 to May 07, 2028.”  

 

6. Appointment of Mrs. Jayna Rachit Shah as Independent Director of the Company 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as an ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION the following:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Jayna Rachit Shah (DIN: 10161760) who was appointed as an 

Additional Director and holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, is eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a 

notice in writing from a member under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 

2013, proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a 

Director. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mrs. Jayna 

Rachit Shah be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold 

office for a consecutive term of five years commencing from May 22, 2023 to May 21, 2028.”   

 

7. Appointment of Mrs. Jaya Nigam as Director of the Company 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as an ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION the following:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Jaya Nigam (DIN: 05193565) who was appointed as an Additional 

Director and holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company, is 

eligible for appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing 

from a member under the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his 

candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director. 

 

8. Reclassification of Promoter & Promoter Group to Public Category 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:  
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"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with Regulation 31A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof, for the time being in force and other applicable provisions, and subject to 

necessary approvals from the SEBI Board, Stock Exchanges and other appropriate statutory 

authorities, as may be necessary, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded to reclassify the following persons/entities (hereinafter individually & jointly referred 

to as the ‘applicants’) forming part of the Promoter Group from ‘Promoter & Promoter Group 

category’ to ‘Public category’:  

 

i. Mr. Bhavdeep Vajubhai Vala 

ii. Mr. Hitesh Mansukhlal Bagdai 

iii. Mrs. Poonamben H Bagdai 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT on approval of the SEBI Board/ Stock Exchange upon 

application for reclassification of the aforementioned applicants, the Company shall effect such 

reclassification in the Statement of Shareholding pattern from immediate succeeding quarter 

under Regulation 31 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

and compliance to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, and other applicable provisions.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary 

or the Compliance Officer or such other person as authorized by the Board, be and is hereby 

authorized to submit application for reclassification to the SEBI Board, Stock Exchanges, 

wherein the securities of the Company are listed or any other regulatory body, as may be 

required, and to take such steps expedient or desirable to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

9. Approval for Related Party Transaction 

 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification/s, the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: -  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

as amended, (“Listing Regulations”), the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) read with Rules made thereunder, other applicable laws/ statutory provisions, if any, 

(including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the 

time being in force), the Company’s Policy on Related Party Transactions, and subject to such 

approval(s), as may be necessary from time to time and basis the approval/ recommendation 

of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, the approval of the 

members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Company to enter into Material 

Related Party Transaction with M/s. Parshwashanti Buildinfra Projects Private Limited, the 

company in which Director is interested within the meaning of ‘Related Party’ under Section 

2(76) of the Act and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the Listing Regulations, in the nature of Related 

Party Transactions, for such amount and on such material terms and conditions as detailed 

in the Explanatory Statement to this Resolution and as may be mutually agreed between both 

the Companies, for FY 2023-2024, provided that the said transaction shall not be carried out 

at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business of the Company.  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to 

as ‘Board’ which term shall be deemed to include the Audit Committee of the Company and 

any duly constituted/ to be constituted Committee of Directors thereof to exercise its powers 

including powers conferred under this resolution) be and is hereby authorised to do all such 

acts, deeds, matters and things as it may deem fit in its absolute discretion and to take all 

such steps as may be required in this connection including any material modifications, 

finalizing and executing necessary documents, contract(s), scheme(s), agreement(s) and such 

other documents as may be required, and to take all such actions herein conferred to, without 

being required to seek further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and 

intent that the members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the 

authority of this resolution.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of 

the powers herein conferred to any director(s), committee(s), executive(s), officer(s) or 

representatives(s) of the Company or to any other person to do all such acts, deeds, matters 

and things as may be considered necessary or expedient and also to execute such documents, 

writings etc. as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board/Company in connection with any 

matter referred to or contemplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified and 

confirmed in all respects.”  

 

10. Shifting of Registered Office of the Company  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution 

as a Special Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 12, 13 and 110 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with Rule 30 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014, such other rules and 

regulations made thereunder and all other applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory 

modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to the approval of 

the Regional Director, North Western Region, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, the Registrar of Companies, 

Gujarat, Ahmedabad and any other regulatory authority(ies), the consent of the Members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded for shifting of the Registered office of the Company from the 

‘State of Gujarat’ to the ‘State of Maharashtra.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Clause II of the Memorandum of Association of the Company, be 

and is hereby altered and substitution of the following clause : 

 

Clause II:  The Registered office of the Company will be situated in the “State of 
Maharashtra within  the jurisdiction of Registrar of Companies, Mumbai”. 
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised 

severally to sign the petition, application, affidavits and such other documents as may be 

necessary in relation to filing of Application with the Regional Director (Central Government), 

North Western Region, Gujarat, Ahmedabad, the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 

and/or any other concerned authority in respect to the Shifting of Registered Office of the 

Company from the ‘State of Gujarat’ to the ‘State of Maharashtra’.”  

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby 

authorize and appoint M/s. MEHTA & MEHTA, Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai and 

their Associates, to enter in to appearance and represent the Company before the Regional 

Director, North Western Region, Gujarat, Ahmedabad and any other concerned authority in the 

appropriate proceedings under Section 13(4) of the Companies Act 2013, filed for seeking 

approval for the shifting of the Registered office of the Company from the ‘State of Gujarat’ to the 

‘State of Maharashtra’, and to accept such modifications and/or alterations in the Special 

Resolution as may be deemed necessary by the Regional Director, North Western Region, Gujarat, 

Ahmedabad, while giving its approval and to do all such acts, things, matters and deeds as may 

be necessary and appropriate in this regard.” 

 

11. Adoption of new sets of Articles of Association as per Companies Act, 2013 

 

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as 

a Special Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the 

draft regulations contained in the Articles of Association submitted to this meeting be and are 

hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the regulations 

contained in the existing Articles of Association of the Company with immediate effect;  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the company be and are hereby severally 

authorised to do all such acts, deeds and actions as may be necessary, proper or expedient to 

give effect to this resolution.”  

 

12. Adoption of new sets of Memorandum of Association as per Companies Act, 2013 

 

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as 

a Special Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and all other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the 

draft clauses contained in the Memorandum of Association submitted to this meeting be and 

are hereby approved and adopted in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the clauses 

contained in the existing Memorandum of Association of the Company with immediate effect;  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the Company be and are hereby severally  

authorised to do all such acts, deeds and actions as may be necessary, proper or expedient to 

give effect to this resolution.”  

 

13. Change in Main Object Clause of the Company  

 

To consider and if though fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as 

a Special Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, 

for the time being in force), and the rules framed there under, consent of the shareholders of 

the Company be and is hereby accorded, subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, 

to append following clause (III) after clause (II) of the Memorandum of Association of Company: 

 

[A] OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE”. 

 

1.   To carry on in India and elsewhere the business of financing, secured or unsecured, 

industrial micro financing to individuals, micro entities, companies, societies, institutions 

or other entities, incorporated or not through individual lending basis, group lending basis, 

joint liability group basis or supply chain financing, Digital Bill Discounting, Short Term 

long and Medium and long term Financing, issue of Bonds and supply chain business 

bonds, green bonds etc. through any other method for meeting their requirement for 

working capital needs, housing needs, acquisition and buying in of goods or merchandise 

of any description or for their productive or personal financial requirements and business 

of leasing of movable properties of any kind and industrial machinery, plant of all kinds 

and financing the purchase thereof with financing the purchase of immovable properties of 

all kinds such as real estate, buildings, flats and apartments and to finance the sale of 

furniture, apparatus, machinery, materials, goods and articles, and to lease out or sell any 

of the same on hire purchase system. 

 

2.  To advance, deposit or lend money, securities and properties to or with any company, body 

  corporate, firm, person or association whether falling under the same management or 

   otherwise, in accordance with and to extant permissible under the provisions contained in 

 Sections 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 with or without any securities and on 

such terms as may be determined from time to time and to carry on business of money 

lending. However, the company shall not carry on the business of banking as defined under 

the Banking Regulation Act, 1949. 

 

3.   To carry out financing operation and perform financing services including factoring, project 

 finance, consultancy, credit reporting, credit collectors, underwriters, registrars, brokers 

with provisions for computer services. 

 

4.  To provide a leasing advisory consulting services to other entities and/or form the leasing 

arm of other entities. 
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5.   To carry on the business of providing Microfinance Services (mainly Non-Banking Financial 

 Services as permitted by the Reserve Bank of India), financing to targeted to the poor men 

and women in generation and enhancement of livelihoods, business development, 

employment generation, the economic and development activities of poor men and women 

through term loans, collateral free credit, other forms of credits, thrift and savings, and 

other financial services, rendering financial services to people by acting as intermediary for 

banks and financial institutions, providing finance to agricultural related activities, provide 

/ arrange finance / financial services for rural &amp; urban housing development related 

activities and to carry on and undertake the business of research, consultancy, technical 

assistance and training in the field of livelihood promotion, development of 

micro/community development finance and other financial services, as intermediary for 

other companies or organizations, resource center institutions. 

 

6.   To carry out such other business which are permissible under direction of Reserve Bank of 

 India and other applicable laws in force which includes but not limited to Forex, 

Derivatives, hedging etc. in India or elsewhere. 

 

[B] MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN 

CLAUSE III (A) ARE. 

 

1. To undertake and execute any trust may seem desirable or otherwise. 

 

2.  To invest surplus funds of the Company in shares, stocks, debentures, debenture-stocks, 

  bonds, securities, real estate and to finance industrial enterprises. 

 

3.  Subject to the provisions of Companies Act and rules there under and rules and directives 

   issued by Reserve Bank of India to borrow or raise or secure the payment of money or to 

  receive money on deposit at interest for any of the purpose of the Company and at such 

time and from time to time and in such manner as may be thought fit and in particular by 

the issue of debenture or debenture stocks convertible into shares of this or any other 

company or perpetual annuities and as security for any such money so borrowed, raised 

or received for any such debentures or debenture stocks so issued to mortgage, pledge or 

charge the whole or any part of the property, assets or revenue and profits of the Company 

present or future including its uncalled capital by special assignments or otherwise or to 

transfer or convey the same absolutely or in trust and to give the lenders powers of sale 

and other powers as may seem expedient and to purchase, redeem or pay-off any such 

securities and also by a similar mortgage, charge or lien to secure and guarantee the 

performance by the Company or any other person or company as the case may be provided 

that the Company shall not carry on banking business as defined in the Banking Regulation 

Act, 1949. 

 

4.  To form, constitute, float, lend money to assist and control similar companies, associations 

or undertaking whatsoever. 
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5.   To establish, provide, maintain and conduct or otherwise, subsidies, assist research 

 laboratories and experimental workshops for scientific and technical research and 

experiments and undertake and carry on all scientific and technical, experiments and tests 

of all kinds and to promote studies and research both scientific and technical investigations 

and inventions by  providing, subsidising, endowing or assisting laboratories, workshops, 

libraries, lectures,  meetings and conferences and by providing the remuneration of 

scientific or technical professors or teachers and by providing for the award or exhibitions, 

scholarships, prizes and grants to students of independent students or otherwise and to 

encourage, promote and reward studies, researches, investigations experiments, tests and 

inventions or any kind that may be considered likely to assist any kind of the business 

which the Company is authorized to carry on. 

 

6.    To establish, promote or concur in establishing or promoting any company or companies 

   having similar objects for the purpose of acquiring all or any of the properties, rights and 

 liabilities of the Company and to place or guarantee the placing of, subscribe for or 

otherwise acquire all or any part of the shares. 

 

7.  To pay for any properties, rights or privileges acquired by the Company either in shares of 

the Company or partly in shares and partly in cash or otherwise. 

 

8.  To insure with any other company or person against losses, damages, risks and liabilities 

of all kinds which may affect this, Company. 

 

9.  To form, promote, subsidies and assist companies and partnership having similar objects 

in any manner as may be thought fit in connection with any of the above objects of the 

Company. 

 

10.  To search for and to purchase, protect, prolong, renew or otherwise acquire from any 

 Government, state or authority any patents, protection, licenses, concessions, grants, 

decrees, rights, powers and privileges whatsoever which may seem to the Company capable 

of being turned to account to work, develop, carry out, exercise and turn to account the 

same. 

 

11.  To apply for, promote and obtain any act of parliament or legislature, charter, privilege, 

 concession, licence or authorisation of Government, State or Municipality provisional order 

or licence of the Board of Trade or other authority for enabling the Company to carry any 

of the objects into effect or for extending any of the powers of the Company or for effecting 

any modification of the constitution of the Company. 

 

12.   To hold, use, work, manage, improve, carry on and develop the lands and movable and 

  immovable estate or property and assets of any kind of the Company or any part thereof. 

 

13.  To let mortgage or sell or otherwise dispose of any property of the Company either 

absolutely or conditionally and in such manner and upon such terms and conditions in all 

respects as may be thought fit and to accept payment or satisfaction for the same in cash 

or otherwise. 
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14.  To sell, mortgage or otherwise to deal with or dispose of the property, assets or undertaking 

of the Company or any part thereof, for such consideration as the Company may think fit 

and in particular for shares, stocks, debentures and other securities of any other company 

having objects altogether or in part similar to these of the Company. 

 

15.  To enter into partnership or into any arrangements for sharing of profits, amalgamation, 

union of interest, reciprocal concession or co-operation with any person, partnership or 

company and to promote and aid in promoting, constituting, forming and organizing 

companies or partnerships of all kinds for the purpose of acquiring and undertaking any 

property and liabilities of the Company. And also, to pay for any properties, rights or 

privileges acquired by this Company either in shares of the Company or partly in shares 

and partly in cash or otherwise, and to give shares of this Company in exchange for shares 

or stock of any other company. 

 

16.  To enter into any arrangements with any Government or authorities supreme, municipal 

local or otherwise, or any person or company that may seem conducive to the Company’s 

objects or any of them to obtain from any such Government, authorities, person or company 

any rights, privileges, charters, contracts, licenses and concessions which the Company 

may think it desirable to obtain and to carry out, exercise and comply with any such 

arrangements, rights, privileges charters, contracts, licenses and concessions. 

 

17.  To lend, invest or otherwise employ or deal with money belonging to or entrusted to the 

 Company in securities and shares or other movable or immovable property or with or 

without security upon such terms and in such manner as may be thought proper and from 

time to time to vary such transactions and investments in such manner as the Directors 

may think fit subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

18.   To pay or satisfy the consideration for any property right, shares, securities or assets 

   whatsoever which the Company is authorized to purchase or otherwise acquire either by 

  payment in cash or by the issue of shares or other securities of the Company or in such 

other manner as the Company may agree or partly in one mode and partly in another or 

others. 

 

19.   To improve, manage, work, develop, alter, exchange, lease, mortgage, turn to account, 

 abandon, or otherwise deal with all or any part of the property rights and concessions of 

the company. 

 

20.  To draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, execute, issue, negotiate, assign and otherwise 

 deal with cheques, drafts, bills of exchange, promissory notes, hundies, debentures, bonds, 

bills of lading, railway receipts, warrants and all other negotiable or transferable 

instruments. 

 

21.  To open account or accounts with any firm or with any bank or banks or bankers or shroffs 

and to pay into and to withdraw money for such accounts. 
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22.  To apply for tender, purchase or otherwise acquire any contracts, sub-contracts, licenses 

  and concessions for or in relation to the objects or business herein mentioned or any 

  of them and to undertake, execute, carryout, dispose of or otherwise turn to account the 

  same. 

 

23.  To employ experts to investigate and examine into the conditions, prospects, value, charter 

and circumstances of any business concerns and undertakings and of any asset, property 

or rights. 

 

24.  To carry on business or branch of a business which the Company is authorized to carry on 

by mean or through the agency of any subsidiary company or companies and to enter into 

any arrangement with such subsidiary company for taking the profits and bearing the 

losses of any business branch so carried on or for financing any such subsidiary company 

or guaranteeing its liabilities or to make any other arrangement which may seem desirable 

with reference to any business or branch so carried on including power at any time and 

either temporarily or permanently to close any such branch or business. 

 

25.  To nominate any Directors or Managers of any subsidiary company or of any other company 

in which this Company is or may be interested. 

 

26.   To take part in the management, supervisions and control of the business or operations of 

any company or undertaking having similar objects and for that purpose to appoint and 

remunerate any Directors, trustees, accountants or other experts. 

 

27.  To pay all preliminary expenses of any company promoted by the Company or any company 

in which this Company is or may contemplate being interested including in such 

preliminary expenses all or any part of the cost and expenses of owners of business or 

property acquired by the Company. 

 

28.  To make and/or receive donations, gifts or income to or from such persons, institution or 

Trusts and in such cases and whether of cash or any other assets as may be thought to 

benefit the Company or any other objects of the Company or otherwise expedient and also 

to remunerate any person or corporation introducing or assisting in any manner the 

business of the Company. 

 

29.  To establish and support or aid in the establishment of and support associations, 

institutions, companies, societies, funds, trusts and conveniences for the benefit of the 

employees, or ex-employees or of persons having dealings with the Company or the 

dependents, relatives or connections of such persons and in particular friendly or other 

benefit societies and to grant pensions, allowances, gratuities and bonuses either by way 

of annual payments or by way of lump sum and to make payments towards insurance and 

to form and contribute to provident and benefit funds to or such persons. 
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30.  To form, subscribe or contribute to or otherwise to assist, aid or guarantee money to public, 

charitable, benevolent, religious, scientific, national or other institutions, funds, objects or 

purposes and to any other institutions, funds, objects or purposes which in the opinion of 

the Board of Directors are likely to promote the interest or the business of the Company 

and/or to further its objects and/or to any other institutions, funds, objects or purposes 

whatsoever directly relating to the business of the Company. 

 

31.  To create any depreciation fund, reserve fund, sinking fund, insurance fund, educational 

fund or any other special fund or reserves whether for depreciation or for repairing, 

improving, extending or maintaining any of the properties of the Company or for redemption 

of debentures or redeemable preference shares or for any other purposes conducive to the 

interest of the Company. 

 

32.  To amalgamate with any other company having similar objects. 

 

33.  In the event of winding up to distribute any of the property of the Company amongst the 

       members in specie or kind subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

 

34.     To place, to reserve or to distribute as bonus shares among the members or otherwise to 

apply as the Company may from time-to-time think fit, any money received by way of 

premium on shares or debentures issued at a premium by the Company and any money 

received in respect of forfeited shares and moneys arising from the sale by the Company 

or forfeited shares, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

35 .  To accumulate capital from the profits of the Company for any of the purposes of the 

Company and to use and appropriate the same or any of the Company’s assets either 

conditionally or unconditionally to specific purposes. 

 

36.  To pay out of the funds of the Company all costs, charges and expenses of and incidental 

to the promotion, formation, registration, advertisement and establishment of this 

Company and the issue and the subscription of the shares or loan capital including 

brokerage and/or commission for obtaining applications for placing or guaranteeing the 

placing of shares or any debentures, debenture-stock and other securities of this Company 

and also all expenses attending the issue of any circular or notice and the printing, 

stamping and circulating of proxies and forms to be filled up by the members of the 

Company and to remunerate by cash or allotment of fully or partly paid shares to any 

person, firm or company for services rendered in introducing any property or business to 

the Company or in placing, assisting to place shares, debentures, debenture-stock or other 

securities of the Company or in or about the formation of the Company or the acquisition 

of property by the Company or the conduct of its business or for any other reason which 

the Company may think proper. 
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37.  To provide for the welfare of Directors or employees of the Company or its predecessors in 

business and the wives, widows and families or the dependents or connections of such 

 persons by buildings or contributing to the building or houses or dwellings or quarters or 

by grants of money, pensions, gratuities, allowances, bonuses, profit sharing bonuses or 

benefits or any other payments or by creating and from time to time subscribing or 

contributing to provident and other association, funds, profit sharing or other schemes or 

trusts and by providing or subscribing or contributing towards places of institution, 

amusement, hospitals and dispensaries, medical and other attendance and assistance as 

the Company shall think fit. 

 

38.  To establish and maintain or procure the establishment and maintenance of any 

contributory or noncontributory pension or superannuation funds for the benefit of and 

give or procure the giving of donations, gratuities, pensions, allowances or emoluments to 

any person who are or were at any time in the employment or service of the Company or 

who are or were at any time Directors or officers of the Company and the wives, widows, 

families and dependents of any such persons and also to establish and subsidies and 

subscribe to any institutions, associations, clubs or funds calculated to be for the benefit 

of or to advance the interests and well-being of the Company and make payments to or 

towards the insurance of any such person as aforesaid. 

 

39.  To subscribe for, take or otherwise acquire and hold shares, stocks, debentures or other 

 securities of any other company having objects altogether or in part similar to those of the 

Company. 

 

40.  Subject to the provisions of the Act and the Rules, the company may issue further shares 

to employees under scheme of employee’s stock option, subject to special resolution passed 

by the company in conformity with the provisions prescribed in the Rules or any other law. 

 

41.  To acquire and undertake all or any part of the property and liabilities of any person or 

 company carrying on or proposing to carry on any business which the Company is 

authorized to carry on or which can be carried on in conjunction therewith financially or 

otherwise and in particular by subscribing for shares, stock, debentures, debenture-stock 

or other securities of such company. 

 

42.  To undertake and execute any trust, the undertaking of which may seem to the Company 

   desirable and either gratuitously or otherwise. 

 

43.  In relation with the business of the Company to guarantee the payment of money secured 

or unsecured by or payable under or in respect of promissory notes, bonds, debentures, 

 debenture-stocks, contracts, mortgages, charges, obligations, instruments and securities 

of any company or any authority, supreme, municipal, local or otherwise or of any person 

howsoever, whether incorporated or not incorporated and generally to guarantee or become 

sureties for the performance of any contracts or obligations. 

 

44.  To vest any movable or immovable property, rights or interest acquired by or belonging to 

the Company in any person or company and with or without any declared trust in favour 

of the Company, subject to the provisions of the Act. 
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45.  To lend and advance money or give credit to such persons or companies and on such terms 

as may seem expedient and in particular to customers and others having dealings with the 

Company and to guarantee the performance of any contract or obligation and the payment 

of 

   money of or any such person or companies and generally to give guarantee and indemnities. 

 

46.   To procure the incorporation, registration or other recognition of the Company in, State or 

place outside India and to establish and maintain local registers of any branch, places of 

  business in any part of the world. 

 

47.  To aid, pecuniarily or otherwise, any association, body or movement having for an object, 

the solution, settlement or labour problems or troubles or the promotion of industry or 

trade. 

 

48.  To enter into negotiations with and enter into arrangements and contracts and conclude 

the same with foreign and/or Indian parties and other persons for obtaining by grant, 

licence and/or on other terms, formulate and other rights and benefits and to obtain 

technical and engineering information, assistance and service, know-how and expert advice 

for installation of plant and machinery, production and manufacture of any products. 

 

49.  To pay for technical know-how, technical and engineering assistance and information 

and/or service rights or privileges acquired by the Company either in shares of the 

Company or partly in shares or partly in cash or otherwise. 

 

50.  To pay to promoters such remuneration and fees and otherwise remunerate them for their 

time and for the services rendered by them. 

 

51.  As per the Companies Act and Rules thereunder to borrow or raise money or to receive 

money from persons, bodies corporate, financial institutions, banks and such other lenders 

and in security of any such money so borrowed, raised or received to mortgage, pledge or 

charge the whole or any part of the property assets or revenue of the Company present or 

future by special assignment or otherwise or to transfer or convey the same absolutely or 

in trust and to give the lenders powers of sale and other powers as may seem expedient, by 

executing negotiable or transferable instrument and deal with all documents mercantile or 

otherwise, in the ordinary course of business. 

 

52.  To establish branches or appoint in or outside India for or in connection with any of the 

objects of the Company and in particular in relation to the investment of money, the sale 

of property and the collection and receipt of money. 

 

53.  To insure the whole or any part of the property of the Company either fully or partially to 

protect and indemnify the Company from liability or loss in any respect either fully or 

partially and also, to insure and to protect and indemnify and part or portion thereof either 

on mutual principle or otherwise. 

 

54.  To acquire and take over the whole or part of the business, property, goodwill and liabilities 

of any person, firm or company carrying on or about to carry on possessed of any property 

or rights suitable for the purposes of this Company. 
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55.  To acquire real or leasehold estate and to purchase, lease, construct or otherwise acquire 

or provide in any place in which any part of the business of the Company may from time 

to time be carried on, all such offices, warehouses, workshops, buildings, houses for 

employees and 

 Directors, machineries, engines, plant and appliances as may be considered requisite for 

the purpose of carrying on the business of the Company or any part thereof. 

 

56.  To undertake and execute any contracts for work involving the supply or use of any 

machinery and to carry out any ancillary or other works comprised in such contracts. 

 

57.  To establish agencies in India and elsewhere for sale and purchase and regulate and 

  discontinue the same. 

 

58.  To do all or any of the above things and all such things as are incidental or may be thought 

conductive to the attainment of the above objects or any of them in any part of the word, 

and as principals agents, contractors, trustees, or otherwise, and by or through trustees, 

attorney agents or otherwise, and either alone or in conjunction with others and to establish 

offices, agencies, branches for carrying any of the aforesaid objects in India and elsewhere 

in the world and to undertake the management of the company or companies having objects 

all together or in part similar to those of the Company. 

 

 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any of the of 

the Company be and is hereby authorised, on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, 

matters and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all 

necessary documents, applications and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid 

resolution along with filing of necessary E-form as return of appointment with the Registrar of 

Companies.”  

 

 

 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 
   Date: 02.09.2023                                            For, Rajath Finance Limited  
   Place: Rajkot 

 

 
 
 
 

HITESH BAGDAI 
Managing Director  
DIN: 00575732 
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NOTES: 
 

A. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (“the meeting”) is 

entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll and the proxy need not be a member of 

the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) 

and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share 

capital may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for 

any other person or member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less 

than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of 

limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, 

as applicable. 

 

B. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain 
closed from Friday, 22nd September, 2023 to Saturday, 30th September, 2023. 

 
C. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide various circulars issued since May, 2020 including 

the general circular No. 02/2022 issued on 05th May, 2022 read with Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 issued on 

13th may, 2022 has extended the relaxation from dispatching of physical copy of Annual 

Report including financial statements for the year 2022, to shareholders, till 30th September, 

2023. In compliance of MCA and SEBI Circulars, soft copy of annual report is being sent 

to all the members whose email address is registered with Company/Depository 

Participant(s). Further for those members who have not registered their email address, may 

note that copy of annual report for the financial year 2022-23 is also available on the website 

of the company at www.rajathfinance.in and also on the website of the Stock exchange at 

www.bseindia.com for download. 

 
D. To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses 

through their Depository Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail.  

Members holding the shares in physical form may register their e-mail addresses through 

the RTA, giving reference of their Folio Number. 

 
E. In Compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your company is 

pleased to provide remote e-Voting facility to its members for the business as may be 

transacted at the Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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F. The members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the day of AGM may 

attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the venue of the AGM. 

 
G. E-voting platform for remote e-voting shall be provided by the Link Intime India Private 

Limited (Instavote), Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. The detailed 

instructions for remote e-voting as per the SEBI Circular dated 09th December, 2020 are 

annexed to this notice. 

 
H. The remote e-voting period shall commence at 09:00 AM on Wednesday, 27th September, 

2023 and will end at 05:00 PM on Friday, 29th September, 2023. During this period, the 

members of the company holding shares as on the cutoff date i.e Saturday, 23rd September, 

2023 may cast their vote electronically. E-voting module shall be disabled by the Link Intime 

after 05:00 PM on Friday, 29th September, 2023. During the AGM, voting can be done 

through ballot/polling paper.  

 
I. The person whose name is registered in the register of members of the Company or in the 

register of beneficial owners as maintained by the depositories as on Friday, 01st September, 

2023 [Cut-off date for receiving Notice and Annual Report], shall be entitled for receiving of 

the Notice of Annual General Meeting along with Annual Report for the F.Y. 2022-23, through 

their registered Email-id. 

 
J. Jitendra Pravinbhai Leeya (Company Secretaries) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 

scrutinize the e-voting process and Voting through Poll at the venue of the AGM in a fair 

and transparent manner. 

 
K. The results shall be declared within two working days after the AGM of the Company. 

The Results along with the Scrutinizer's Report(s) will be available on the website of the 

Company (www.rajathfinance.com) and on LIIPL’s website 

(https://instavote.linkintime.co.in,) within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at 

the AGM and communicated to the BSE Limited, where the shares of the Company are 

listed. 

 
L. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the 

Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (9 A.M. to 5 P.M.) on all 

working days except Saturdays and Sundays, up to and including the date of the Annual 

General Meeting of the Company. 
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BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS SEEING APPOINTMENT: 
 

Director’s Name Mr. Bhavdeep Vajubhai Vala 

Date of Appointment as Director in 
Company 

27/02/2007 

Qualification Graduate 

Experience in specific functional area Mr. Bhavdeep is one of the Promoter of 

the company and associated with the 

Company since 2007. He is designated as 

a Executive Director of the Company. He is 

having experience of more than 10 years in 

the field of finance industry. He is also 

having wide experience in the area of real 

estate. 

Directorship held in other Public Limited 

(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance 

Limited) 

Not Applicable 

Membership/Chairmanship of 

Committees in other Public Limited 

(excluding Membership/   
Chairmanship   of 

Committees in Rajath Finance Limited) 

Not Applicable 

No. of Shares held NIL 
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Director’s Name Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah 

Date of Appointment as Director in 
Company 

08/05/2023 

Qualification Graduate 

Experience in specific functional area Mr. Gautam is recently associated with 

the Company. He is designated as a 

Executive Director of the Company. He is 

having experience of more than 10 years in 

the field of finance industry. He is also 

having wide experience in the area of real 

estate. 

Directorship held in other Public Limited 

(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance 

Limited) 

KNIGHT AND NOBLE TRAVEL LIMITED 
(U45206MH1997PLC107009) 

Membership/Chairmanship of 

Committees in other Public Limited 

(excluding Membership/   
Chairmanship   of 

Committees in Rajath Finance Limited) 

Not Applicable 

No. of Shares held NIL 
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Director’s Name Mr. Prakash Dharshibhai Shah 

Date of Appointment as Director in 
Company 

08/05/2023 

Qualification Graduate 

Experience in specific functional area Mr. Prakash is recently associated with 

the Company. He is designated as a 

Independent Director of the Company. He 

is having experience of more than 10 years 

in the field of finance industry. He is also 

having wide experience in the area of real 

estate. 

Directorship held in other Public Limited 

(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance 

Limited) 

VINYL CHEMICALS (INDIA) LIMITED 
(L24100MH1986PLC039837) 
 
CONCORD ENVIRO SYSTEMS LIMITED 
(U45209MH1999PLC120599) 

Membership/Chairmanship of 

Committees in other Public Limited 

(excluding Membership/   
Chairmanship   of 

Committees in Rajath Finance Limited) 

Not Applicable 

No. of Shares held NIL 
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Director’s Name Mr. Sarat Malik 

Date of Appointment as Director in 
Company 

08/05/2023 

Qualification Graduate 

Experience in specific functional area Mr. Sarat is recently associated with the 

Company. He is designated as a 

Independent Director of the Company. He 

is having experience of more than 10 years 

in the field of finance industry. He is also 

having wide 

experience in the area of real estate. 

Directorship held in other Public Limited 

(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance 

Limited) 

SPACENET ENTERPRISES INDIA 
LIMITED (L72200TG2010PLC068624) 

 

Membership/Chairmanship of 

Committees in other Public Limited 

(excluding Membership/   
Chairmanship   of 

Committees in Rajath Finance Limited) 

Not Applicable 

No. of Shares held NIL 
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Director’s Name Mrs. Jayna Rachit Shah 

Date of Appointment as Director in 
Company 

22/05/2023 

Qualification Graduate 

Experience in specific functional area Mrs. Jayna is recently associated with the 

Company. She is designated as a 

Independent Director of the Company. She 

is having experience of more than 10 years 

in the field of finance industry. She is also 

having wide experience in the area of real 

estate. 

Directorship held in other Public Limited 

(excluding Directorship in Rajath Finance 

Limited) 

Not Applicable  

Membership/Chairmanship of 

Committees in other Public Limited 

(excluding Membership/   
Chairmanship   of 

Committees in Rajath Finance Limited) 

Not Applicable 

No. of Shares held NIL 
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Director’s Name Mrs. Jaya Nigam 

Date of Appointment as 
Director in Company 

21/07/2023 

Qualification Graduate 

Experience in specific 
functional area 

She holds the qualification of Bachelor of Commerce from 
Mumbai University and Master of Management Studies in 
Finance from Mumbai University.  
 
22 years of experience in the Indian Fixed Income Markets 
working in Bank Treasury, Asset Management Company and 
Brokerage Houses. 
 

  Rich experience in managing sovereign bonds and corporate 
bonds portfolio  
▪ Seasoned professional with experience in managing liquidity 
and asset liability gaps of the portfolio  
▪ Excellent working relationship with market participants 
(Banks, Insurance companies, Corporate Treasuries, Mutual 
Funds etc.)  
▪ Excellent working relation with Indian financial market 
regulators  
▪ Thorough understanding and interpretation of macro variable 
and using it for liquidity, asset-liability and bond portfolio 
management  
▪ Regular contributor to framing investment strategies with 
inputs on market dynamics and future trends to optimize 
investments  
▪ Energetic and self-motivated team player/builder. At ease in 
high stress, fastpaced environments with emerging and 
multiple responsibilities. With an ability to rapidly achieve 
organizational integration, easily assimilate job requirements  
▪ Good teamwork, management, oral & written communication, 
interpersonal, intuitive, and analysis skills. Thrive in both 
independent and collaborative work environments. 

Directorship held in other 

Public Limited (excluding 

Directorship in Rajath Finance 

Limited) 

Not Applicable  

Membership/Chairmanship of 

Committees in other Public 

Limited 

(excluding Membership/   
Chairmanship   of 

Committees in Rajath Finance 
Limited) 

Not Applicable 

No. of Shares held NIL 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 
   Date: 02.09.2023                                            For, Rajath Finance Limited  
   Place: Rajkot 

 
 

HITESH BAGDAI 
Managing Director  
DIN: 00575732 
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 Instructions for e-Voting: 
 

Please read the instructions given below before exercising the voting right through 
remote e- voting. 

 

Pursuant to SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode can vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts 
to access e-Voting facility. 

 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 
1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz... 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services 
home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login"" which is available under 
'IDeAS' section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added 
services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME 
and you will be re-directed to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period. 

2. If you are not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal" or click 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/  either on a personal computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available 
under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and 
a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to 
“InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user 
id and password. The option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then use your 
existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for 
eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by the 
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-
Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, the option to register is available at CDSL 
website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on 
registration option. 

 



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access the e-Voting page by providing Demat Account 
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The 
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded 
in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, the user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of 
all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 
3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository 

participants 
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on the 
company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LinkIntime and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form/ Non-Individual 
Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 
Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form / Non-Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode as on the cut-off date for e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of 
Link Intime as under: 

 
1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in  

 
2. Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and register with your following details: -  
 
A. User ID:  
Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number registered with the 
Company. Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 Character DP ID followed 
by 8 Digit Client ID; Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit 
Beneficiary ID.  
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders who have not updated 
their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence number provided to 
you, if applicable.  
C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your DP / 
Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)  
D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with your 
DP/Company.  
 
*Shareholders holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide their Folio 
number in ‘D’ above 
*Shareholders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide ‘D’ above 

 
▶ Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one 
special Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter).  
▶ Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).  

 
3. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab.  
4. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’.  

 
Cast your vote electronically: 

 
1. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select ‘View’ icon.  
2. E-voting page will appear. 
3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option ‘Favour / 

Against’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View Resolution’ file link).  
4. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box will  
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be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, click on ‘No’ 
and accordingly modify your vote.  

 
Guidelines for Institutional shareholders: 

 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log 
on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as ‘Custodian 
/ Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the 
board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 
duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’ 
login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.  

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders: 

 
Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by sending 
a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 – 4918 6000. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 
Login type  Helpdesk details  
Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with NSDL  

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 
022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with CDSL  

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 
22 55 33  

 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password:  

 
If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID [Login ID] or 
Password or both then the shareholder can use the “Forgot Password” option available on the e-Voting 
website of Link Intime: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in 

 
o Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’  
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT”. 

 
In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address. Shareholders can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the 
particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four digits) etc. 
as mentioned above. The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character 
(@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.  

 
User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is Event No 
+ Folio Number registered with the Company 

 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the 
password:  

 
Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 
Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants website. 

 
 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential.  



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

 For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the 
resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on the 
resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders & e-voting service Provider is LINKINTIME. 

 

In case shareholders/ members holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions (‘FAQs’) and InstaVote e-Voting manual available at 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or send an email to 
enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 –4918 6000. 



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE OF THE 38TH (THIRTY-EIGHTH) ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING (AGM) OF RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
(“THE ACT”):  

The Explanatory Statement in terms of the provisions of Section 102(1) of the Act, sets out all 
material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice for 
convening the 38th (Thirty-eighth) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of Rajath Finance Limited on 
Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 3.00 p.m. (IST): 

Item No.3  

Board of Directors of the company through resolution passed in their meeting held on 8th day of 
May, 2023 has appointed Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah (DIN. 06379806) as Additional Director 
of the company till the date of the next annual general meeting. Accordingly, in terms of the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members’ of the company is required for 
regularization of Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah as Director of the company.  

None of the Directors’ of the company is concerned or interested in the resolution.  

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.3 for the approval of the members. 
 

Item No.4 

Board of Directors of the company through resolution passed in their meeting held on 8th day of 
May, 2023 has appointed Mr. Prakash Dharshibhai Shah (DIN: 00286277) as Additional Director 
of the company till the date of the next annual general meeting. Accordingly, in terms of the 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members’ of the company is required for 
regularization of Mr. Prakash Dharshibhai Shah as Director (Independent) of the company.  

None of the Directors’ of the company is concerned or interested in the resolution.  

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.4 for the approval of the members. 
 

Item No.5 

Board of Directors of the company through resolution passed in their meeting held on 8th day of 
May, 2023 has appointed Mr. Sarat Malik (DIN: 09791314) as Additional Director of the company 
till the date of the next annual general meeting. Accordingly, in terms of the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members’ of the company is required for regularization of 
Mr. Sarat Malik as Director (Independent) of the company.  

None of the Directors’ of the company is concerned or interested in the resolution.  

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.5 for the approval of the members. 
 

Item No.6 

Board of Directors of the company through resolution passed in their meeting held on 22nd day 
of May, 2023 has appointed Mrs. Jayna Rachit Shah (DIN: 10161760) as Additional Director of 
the company till the date of the next annual general meeting. Accordingly, in terms of the 



provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members’ of the company is required for 
regularization of Mrs. Jayna Rachit Shah as Director (Independent) of the company.  

None of the Directors’ of the company is concerned or interested in the resolution.  

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.6 for the approval of the members. 
 

Item No. 7 

Board of Directors of the company through resolution passed in their meeting held on 21st day 
of July, 2023 has appointed Mrs. Jaya Nigam (DIN: 05193565) as Additional Director of the 
company till the date of the next annual general meeting. Accordingly, in terms of the provisions 
of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members’ of the company is required for regularization 
of Mrs. Jaya Nigam as Director of the company.  

None of the Directors’ of the company is concerned or interested in the resolution.  

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item no.7 for the approval of the members. 
 

Item No. 8 

The Company had received the letter from the following person falling under the category of 
promoters/promoter Group of the Company requesting to be reclassified from the Category of 
“Promoters/Promoters Group” to “Public Category”.   

Sr No             Name of the person      No. of Equity Shares Held     % of the total Equity Capital 
1 Mr. Bhavdeep 

Vajubhai Vala 

 

NIL NIL 

2 Mr. Hitesh 

Mansukhlal Bagdai 

 

NIL NIL 

3 Mrs. Poonamben H 
Bagdai 

NIL NIL 

 

The aforesaid Promoter/ promoter group person is not holding any shares of the Company. The 
aforesaid promoter/ promoter group person does not exercise any control over the Company but 
Mr. Bhavdeep Vajubhai Vala and Mr. Hitesh Mansukhlal Bagdai are engaged in the management 
of the Company as the directors. Mrs. Poonam H Bagdai neither exercise any control over the 
company nor is engaged in the management of the Company.  
 
The Company has entered into share purchase agreement with 9anium Tech LLP (“Acquirer”) for 
transfer of their 27,90,555 (Twenty Seven Lakh Ninety Thousand Five Hundred and Fifty Five) 
Equity Shares of face value of ₹ 10/- each representing 69.76% of the fully paid-up equity share 
capital of the Target Company at a price of ₹ 13.11 (Rupees Thirteen and Eleven Paisa Only) per 
Equity Share payable in cash in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended. This would 
consequently result into change of management and control of the Company, post successful 
completion of the open offer process under the SEBI Takeover Regulations by the Acquirer and 
obtaining prior approval from the Reserve Bank of India. They do not have any Special 
Information Rights.  
 



The aforesaid persons have requested to the Company to reclassify them from being a “Promoter 
Category” to “Public Category” Shareholder of the Company. Based on the letter received from 
above promoter person, the matter was discussed by the Board of Director at their meeting held 
on 8th May, 2023 and Board decided to get the above promoter/promoter group person 
reclassified from the” Promoter Category” to “Public Category” with the approval of stock 
exchanges Regulation 31A (2) read with Regulation 31 A (7) of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,2015 (Including any 
amendments made thereto) (hereinafter referred to as Listing Regulations”) is the main regulation 
which deals with reclassification of promoter shareholding in to public Shareholding. It provides 
that the Stock exchanges allow reclassification of the status of promoter shareholders only if the 
following main conditions are satisfied.  
 

(i) Upon receipt of a request from the concerned listed entity or the concerned 
Shareholders.  

(ii) Upon receipt of all relevant evidence to be provided.  
 

On BSE being satisfied with the Compliance of conditions mentioned in Regulation 31A. 
Regulation 31A (7) (any other manner) means with the consent of the person wants to change 
reclassification. A reclassification may also be permitted by the stock exchanges under the main 
Listing Regulation No, 31A (2) itself read with the additional condition specified under the 
Regulation 31A (7) of Listing Regulation,  

The sum total of conditions under the two sub regulations are as follows.  

(i) A request for reclassification to be made by the concerned listed entity or by the 
concerned shareholders/ to stock exchanges.  

(ii) All relevant evidence to be provided.  
(iii) Reclassified promoter shall not directly or indirectly exercise control over the 

affair of company.  
(iv) Increase in the level of public shareholding pursuant to reclassification of 

promoters shall not be considered towards achieving compliances with minimum 
public Shareholding requirement under Rule 19 A of the Securities contracts 
(Regulation) Rule, 1975 and 

(v) The event of reclassification shall be disclosed to the Stock exchange as a material 
event in accordance with the provisions of Listing Regulations.  

 

All the conditions Specified under Regulation 31A (2) and 31 A (7) of Listing Regulation have 
been duly complied with by the Company. The Company’s case of reclassification of promoter is 
covered under Regulation 31A (2) of Listing Regulation.  

None of the Directors, Key Managerial persons of the Company and their relatives is/are 
concerned or interested in the resolution.  

The Board therefore commends the Resolution no. 8 for approval of the members as Special 
Resolution. 

Item No. 9 

Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, inter alia, states that effective from April 1, 2022, 
all Material Related Party Transactions (‘RPT’) shall require prior approval of the shareholders by 
means of an Ordinary Resolution, even if such transaction(s) are in the ordinary course of 
business and at an arm’s length pricing basis. A transaction with a Related Party shall be 
considered material, if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with 
previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds`1,000 crore or 10% of the annual 



consolidated turnover of a listed entity as per the last audited financial statements of the listed 
entity, whichever is lower.  

Regulation 2(1)(zc) of the SEBI Listing Regulations defines related party transaction to mean a 
transaction involving transfer of resources, services or obligations between a listed entity or any 
of its subsidiaries on one hand and a related party of the listed entity, regardless of whether a 
price is charged or not.  

In view of the afore mentioned regulatory changes the Resolutions No. 10 is placed for approval 
by the Members. The Management has provided the Audit Committee with relevant details of the 
proposed RPTs, including material terms and basis of pricing. The Audit Committee, after 
reviewing all necessary information, has granted its approval for entering into the below 
mentioned RPTs. The Audit Committee has noted that the said transaction(s) will not be at an 
arm’s length pricing basis.  

1. Use of office premises belonging to Parshwashanti Buildinfra Projects Pvt Ltd in which 
Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah is interested director, as the Corporate Office upto the 
completion of process of shifting of registered office of the company. Upon the completion 
and receipt of approval of Regulators for shifting of the Registered office the Corporate 
Office Address will be used as the Registered office address of the company. 
 

Transaction  
 
Name of the 
Related Party 

Nature of 
Relationship 

Nature of the 
Transaction 

Duration Maximum Expected 
Value of the 
Transactions per 
annum (Rs.) 

Parshwashanti 
Buildinfra 
Projects Pvt 
Ltd 

Entity in which 
Director is 
interested 

Use of Premises 
as Corporate 
Office until the 
registered office 
of the company 
is shifted.   

6 month of 
FY 2023-
2024 

50,00,000/- 

 
a) Name of the related party; Parshwashanti Buildinfra Projects Pvt Ltd 
b) Name of the Director who is related, if any- Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah 
c) Nature of Relationship - Entity in which Director is interested 
d) Nature, material Terms, monetary value and particulars of contract or arrangement: Use 

of Premises as Corporate Office until the registered office of the company is shifted. Upon 
the completion and receipt of approval of the Regulators for shifting of the Registered 
office the Corporate Office Address will be used as the Registered office address of the 
company against the consideration to be received in one or more tranches upto an extend 
of Rs.50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Lacs only) 

e) any other information relevant or important for the members to take a decision on the 
proposed resolution: Nil 

 
None of the other Directors, KMPs and/ or their respective relatives is in any way, concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 9 of the Notice.  

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Special 
Resolution set forth at Item No. 9 of the Notice for approval by the Members.  

The Members may note that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, no Related 
Party shall vote to approve the Special Resolution set forth at Item No. 9 of the Notice, whether 
the entity is a Related Party to the particular transaction or not. 



Item No. 10 

In connection to this your Board of Directors in their Board Meeting held on 22.05.2023 has 
approved the shifting of registered office of the Company from the ‘State of Gujarat’ to the ‘State 
of Maharashtra’. The Proposed shifting is due to the takeover of the Company by the new 
management and with a view to improve operational efficiency of the company in the state of 
Maharashtra. 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 12,13 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, except on the authority of a Special Resolution passed by the Members of the 
company, the Registered Office of the company shall not be changed outside the local limits of 
any city, town or village where such office is situated. 

Therefore, the Directors of the Company recommend the passing of a “Special Resolution” for the 
Item No.10 set out in the Notice. 

None of the Directors, other Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives of your company are 
concerned or interested in the resolution except to the extent of their shareholding (if any). 

Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association is available for inspection at the Registered 
Office of the Company during the normal business hours on working days. 

Item No. 11 & 12 

Rajath Finance Limited was incorporated as Rajath Leasing And Finance Limited on December 
13, 1984 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.  

The existing Memorandum and Articles of Association (“MOA & AOA”) were based on the 
Companies Act, 1956 and several clauses / regulations in the existing MOA & AOA contain 
references to specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and which are no longer in force.  

The Existing regulations of the Articles of Association are replaced by the new set of regulations 
and adopted as new set of Articles of Association as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 
2013. The modification in Articles of association is carried out to give effect to provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  

The Companies Act, 2013, has prescribed a new format of Memorandum of Association (“MOA”) 
for public companies limited by shares. Accordingly, with a view to align the existing MOA of the 
Company with Table A of the Schedule I of the Act and in accordance with Section 4 and 13 of 
the Act, it is proposed to alter the MOA of the Company by merging appropriate and relevant 
Objects under Clause III (C) – ‘Other Objects not included in (A) & (B) above’ with Clause III (B) – 
‘Objects Incidental or Ancillary to the attainment of the Main Objects’ and also to rename the 
Clause III (A) and III (B) of the Object Cause. 

Consent of the shareholders by way of a Special Resolution is required in this regard. The entire 
set of proposed articles of association and memorandum of association is available in the website 
of the company. The shareholders of the Company can also obtain a copy of the same from the 
Secretarial Department at the registered office of the Company.  

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or 
interested in the said resolution.  

The Directors recommend the aforesaid resolution for the approval by the members as a Special 
Resolution. 

 



Item No. 13 

The present object clause of the Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the Company covers all 
the activities carried on by the Company. In the view of the prevailing market condition, demand 
and growth of the financial sector, the Company intends to add many more financial services.  

In order to enable the Company to undertake the businesses as above, it is proposed to amend 
the main objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company as per Section 13 of 
the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 22 of Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules 2014. Thus, your approval is sought for the same.  

The proposed activities can conveniently and advantageously be combined with the present 
activities of the company. This will also enlarge the area of operations of the company.  

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are interested in passing of 
the resolutions. 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors, 
Date: 02.09.2023                                            For, Rajath Finance Limited  
Place: Rajkot 
 
 

HITESH BAGDAI 
Managing Director  
DIN: 00575732 

 



DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

To, 

The Members, 

Rajath Finance Limited, 
 

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present their 38th Annual Report for the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2023. 

 
FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

  

Your Company’s performance for the year ended on 31st March, 2023, is summarized as under: 

           (Amt. in Rs.) 
 

SR. 

NO. 
PARTICULA

RS 
2022-23 2021-22 

1. Revenue from Operation 33,12,040 34,29,400 

2. Other Income - -- 

3. Total Revenue (1+2) 33,12,040 34,29,400 

4. Employee Benefit Expenses 8,85,300 8,09,790 

5. Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 9,00,380 80,880 

6. Other Expenses 29,66,110 (7,11,420) 

7. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (14,39,760) 32,50,150 

8. Current Tax - - 

9. Deferred Tax (3,33,440) (8,34,050) 

10. Profit/(Loss) After Tax (PAT) (11,06,320) 24,16,090 

11. Other Comprehensive Income - - 

12. Total Comprehensive income for the period (11,06,320) 24,16,090 

 
STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

 

During the reporting period, your Company has recorded revenue from operation of Rs. 33,12,040/- 

as compared to Rs. 34,29,400/- during the previous financial year. Further, during the year under 

report company has reported net loss of Rs. 11,06,320/- as compared to profit of Rs. 24,16,090 

during the previous financial year. Total comprehensive loss of the company for the F.Y. 2022-23 is 

Rs. 11,06,320. Management has been continuously trying to improve the performance of the 

Company. 
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DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND & TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES: 
 

In order to conserve resources for operational purposes, your Board of Directors do not 

recommend any dividend. 

 
Further, no amount has been transferred to general reserves in the Financial Year 2022-23. 

 
SHARE CAPITAL: 

 

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the company as on March 31, 2023 was Rs. 4,00,00,000 

divided into 40,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. During the year under Report, the Company 

has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments. 

 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

 

In terms of Section 134(3)(a) read with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the copy of 

Annual Return for the Financial Year 2022-23 is placed on the website of the Company at the 

link https://www.rajathfinance.in 

 

BOARD MEETINGS AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR’S MEETING: 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company met Eleven times during the reporting year respectively on 

07/04/22, 24/05/22, 27/05/22, 05/08/22, 16/08/22, 05/09/22, 17/09/22, 08/11/22, 

11/11/22, 08/02/23 and 09/03/23. 

 

Further, the Independent Directors meeting was held on 07/04/2022 to consider the following: 

1. To review the performance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole, taking into 
account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors; and 

2. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company 
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform 
their duties. 

 
BOARD’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors based 

on the information and representations received from the operating management confirm that: 

 
a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards has been 

followed and there are no material departures from the same; 
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b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 

the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the 

company for that period; 

 
c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability 

for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this 

Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities; 

 
d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 
e) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively. 

 
f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
DECLARATION (OF INDEPENDENCE) BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

 

The Company has received declarations from each Independent Director under section 149 (7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 that he meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
The Company has adopted the practice to take the declaration of independence from all Independent 

Directors on his appointment/ re-appointment and also in first meeting of the Board of Directors 

every year. All these Directors are abiding to intimate to the Board about any change in their status 

of independence in the very next board meeting after such change. 

 
RATIO OF REMUNARATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN REMUNARATION OF 

THE EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23: 

 

The information required pursuant to section 197 (12) read with Rule 5 (1) (i) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 in respect of ratio of 

remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employee of the Company for the 

financial year 2022-23 will be made available for inspection at its registered office of the Company during 

the working hours for a period of twenty one days before the date of Annual General Meeting of the 

company pursuant to Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 and members, if any interested in obtaining 

the details thereof, shall make specific request to the officer of the Company in this regard 
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COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, NOMINATION, 

REMUNERATION AND FORMAL EVALUATION: 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has, on the 

recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection, 

nomination, appointment and remuneration of Directors suitably containing the criteria determining 

qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. 

 
FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 

DIRECTORS: 

 

The Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors 

individually as well the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and 

Shareholders Grievance committee. 

 
STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS’ REPORT: 

 

Members are already aware that company has appointed M/S. A. D. Vyas & Co., Chartered 

Accountants and a peer reviewed firm [FRN 113588W] as a statutory auditor of the company, in 

the annual general meeting held in the year 2019 (for the financial year 2018-19) to hold office 

till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024 (for financial year 2023-

24). 

 

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark AND the 

Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not 

require any further comment thereon. 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 

 

The Board has appointed CS Gaurav Agrawal, Proprietor, Gaurav Agrawal & Associates Practicing 

Company Secretary, Indore to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2022-23. The 

Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is annexed herewith as 

Annexure 1. The SA observed about the appointment of CFO was made on 17th September, 2022. 

The Board explains that the due to geographical constraints as well as the position of the Company, 

the appointment of CFO was delayed. Further, as regards website updation, the Company was not 

fully operational. However, Management is taking necessary steps for website updation. As regards 

to the Structured Digital Database (SDD) Non Compliance the Company was not fully operational. 

However, Management has already taken steps for software installation and updation of records. As 

regards to the observation related to the contribution made by the Company for more than the limit 

prescribed specified under section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013, non registration of charge as 

specified under section 77 of the Companies Act, 2013 & noncompliance of provision of Regulation 

47(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board would ensure for compliance of all applicable 

provisions of the Act in future. 
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PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE: 

 

During the year under report, the Company has not granted any loan or provided any guarantee or 

made any investment exceeding the limits as specified in Section 186 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Hence no approval from the shareholders in this regard was required. 

 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

 

The Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement with related party which was not at 

arms’ length requiring approval of shareholders in the general meeting as required under section 

188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee reviews all the transactions with related party 

on quarterly basis and recommends the same to the Board for their approval. The details regarding 

of contracts/arrangement with related parties are disclosed in the AOC-2 is attached herewith as 

Annexure-2. 

 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

 

Rajath Finance Limited does not fall in any of the criteria mentioned in terms of Section 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, 

and hence, it is not required mandatorily to carry out any CSR activities or constitute any 

Committees under provisions of Section 135 of the Act. 

 

However, at Rajath Finance Limited we strongly believe that it’s our moral responsibility to play 

an active role in discharging the environmental and social obligations for the welfare of society in 

which we operate. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 

Pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 

made thereunder, one-third of such number of the Directors as are liable to retire by rotation, shall 

retire every year and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at every AGM. Consequently, 

Mr. Bhavdeep Vajubhai Vala, Director (DIN: 00153775) will retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM 

and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends the same for your 

approval. 

 

As on 31st March, 2023, Composition of Board of Directors was as follows: 
 

Sr No.
 
Name 

 
Designation 

 
Category 

Director 

Identification 

Number (DIN) 

Date of 

Appointment 

 
1 

Mr. Hitesh 

Manubhai Bagdai 
Managing 

Director 

 
Executive 

 
00575732 

 
27/02/2007 

2 
Mr. Bhavdeep 

Vajubhai Vala 
Director Executive 00153775 27/02/2007 
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3 

Mr. Kantilal 

Kalidas Khakhar 

 
Director 

 
Independent 

 
01957569 

 
05/02/2008 

 
4 

Mr. Ketanbhai 

Govindbhai    Dhulesiya

 
Director 

 
Independent 

 
02252208 

 
31/03/2009 

5 
Mrs. Poonam 

Hitesh Bagdai 
Director 

Non-Executive & 

Non-Independent 
00353024 30/10/2015 

 
6 

Mr. Janish 

Navinchandra Ajmera

 
Director 

 
Independent 

 
06708217 

 
30/12/2013 

 
The Company does not pay any remuneration to its Non-Executive Directors. Further, the 
Company had made payment of remuneration to its Executive Directors in terms of Section 196 
& 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V to the Act. No commission was paid 
to any of the Directors during the year under Report. 

 
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 

1. Mr. Hitesh Bagdai, Managing Director 

2. Mrs. Dea Vachhani, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

3. Mr. Anil Rajendran Cheriyath, CFO 
 

Mr. Anil Rajendran Cheriyath had been appointed as CFO of the  Company w.e.f 17th 

September, 2022. 

 
BOARD COMMITTEES: 

 

As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Company has established and constituted three committees viz. 

Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee as a part of better corporate governance practice. 

 
AUDIT COMMITTEE: The Company is having an adequate Audit Committee comprising of 

following Directors: 

Sr. No. Name & DIN of the Director Status Category 

1 Mr. Kantilal Khakhar (DIN: 

01957569) 

Chairman of Audit 

Committee 

Non – Executive and 

Independent Director 

2 Mr. Ketan Dhulesia (DIN: 

02252208) 

Member Non – Executive and 

Independent Director 

3 Mr. Bhavdeep Vala (DIN: 

00153775) 

Member Executive Director 
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Audit Committee of the company respectively met Five times during the year on 07/04/2022, 

27/05/2022, 05/08/2022, 11/11/2022 and 08/02/2023. During the year under report, all the 

recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly considered. 

 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: The Company is having an adequate 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of following Directors: 

 

Sr. No. Name & DIN of the Director Status Category 

1 Mr. Kantilal Khakhar (DIN: 

01957569) 

Chairman of Nomination &

Remuneration Committee 

Non – Executive and 

Independent Director 

2 Mr. Ketan Dhulesia (DIN: 

02252208) 

Member Non – Executive and 

Independent Director 

3. Mr. Janish Navinchandra 

Ajmera 

(DIN: 06708217) 

Member Non – Executive and 

Independent Director 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company met four times during the year under report 

respectively on 07/04/2022, 27/05/2022, 11/11/2022 and 08/02/2023. During the year under 

report, all the recommendations of the Committee were duly considered. 

 
SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE: The Company is having a Shareholder Grievance 

Committee comprising of following Directors: 

 

Sr. No. Name & DIN of the Director Status Category 

1 Mr. Ketan Dhulesia    

(DIN: 02252208) 

Chairman of Shareholder 

Grievance Committee 

Non – Executive and 

Independent Director 

2 Mr. Kantilal Khakhar 

 (DIN: 01957569) 

Member Non – Executive and 

Independent Director 

3 Mr. Bhavdeep Vala  

(DIN: 00153775) 

Member Executive Director

 
Shareholders Grievance Committee of the company met four times during the year under report 

respectively on 07/04/2022, 16/08/2022, 11/11/2022 and 08/02/2023. During the year under 

report, all the recommendations of the Committee were duly considered. 

 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
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The Company has not taken any significant step for conservation of energy during the year under 

Report. However, your Company has been increasingly using information technology in its operations 

and promotes conservation of resources. Further, during the year under review, there was no foreign 

earning or expenditure in the Company. 

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 

There are no employees in the Company drawing remuneration of more than Rs. 8,50,000/- per 

month or Rs.1,02,00,000/- per annum, as prescribed in Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

 

Provisions relating to Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to our company. However, company has filed 

with stock exchange certificate regarding non-applicability of Corporate Governance requirements 

from a Practicing Company Secretary for every quarter during the year under report. However, in 

pursuance of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted the 

Audit Committee, Stakeholder Grievances Committee, and Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

 

As on 31st March, 2023, the Company doesn’t have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate 

Companies. 

 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 

 

The company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting is operating 

effectively. The Company is well equipped with internal financial control system. The Company has 

continuous monitoring mechanism which enables the organization to maintain the same standards 

of the control systems and help them in managing defaults, if any, on timely basis because of strong 

reporting mechanisms followed by the Company. Our statutory auditor of the company has also 

provided his opinion on adequacy of internal financial control system in the audit report. 

 
VIGIL MECHANISM: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism 

for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil 

Mechanism Policy has been also adopted by the Company. 
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PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT 

AT WORKPLACE: 

 

The company has in place a policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual 

Harassment at workplace. Appropriate mechanisms are in place for protection against sexual 

harassment and right to work with dignity. 

 
During the year under review, the company has not received any complaints regarding this 

matter and there were no suits filed pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

 
OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

 

 Your Company has not invited/ accepted any Deposits under the provisions of 

Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. 

 No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in 

future. 

 There have been no instances of any revision in the Board’s Report or the financial 
statement, hence disclosure under Section 131(1) of the Act. 

 The Company has not paid any commission to any of its Directors and hence, 

provision of disclosure of commission paid to any Director as mentioned in Section 

197(14) is not applicable. 

 The Company has not issued any shares to any employee, under any specific 

scheme, and hence, disclosures under Section 67(3) are not required to be made. 

 No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till 

the date of this Report, which affect the financial position of the Company. 

 The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

 

Your directors put on record their whole hearted gratitude to bankers, employees of the 

Company for their sincere efforts for the Company. 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 

Date: 02/09/2023 For, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, 

Place: Rajkot 
 

HITESH M. BAGDAI          BHAVDEEP V. VALA 
 MANAGING DIRECTOR     DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00575732                 DIN: 00153775 
 



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the financial year ended March 31, 2023 

 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To 
The Members, 
RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 
208-215 Star Plaza Phulchhab Chowk  
Rajkot – 360001, Gujarat, India 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Rajath Finance Limited [CIN: 
L65910GJ1984PLC007486] (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to me and the representations 
made by the management, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the 
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, generally complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 and made available to me 
according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under as applicable; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made there 
under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings(Not applicable to the Company during the audit 
period); 



(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’); 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992 and 2015, as amended from time to time; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations. (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations. 2008(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client(Not applicable as the Company is not registered as a Registrars to an Issue or 
Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review); 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); and 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

(i)     The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

(vi) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Non-Banking Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 1998, Non-Banking Finance Company (Establishment and regulation) 
Rules, 2003, Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance OF Public Deposits 
(Reserve Bank) Directions 1998, Issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures (Reserve 
Bank) Directions, 2010, Consolidated FDI Policy 2013 issued by DIPP, 
Securitizations Companies and Reconstruction Companies (Reserve Bank) Guideline 
and Directions, 2003. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 



(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange pursuant 
to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the Audit Period the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company 
and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-
check basis, the Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to 
the Company 

 Local taxes as applicable in the state of Gujarat; 

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the all material 
aspects of applicable provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

 
 The Company has appointed Chief Financial Officer and Internal Auditor w.e.f. 17th 

September, 2022 under Section 203 of Companies Act., 2013 read with Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 The Company has made contribution more than the limit prescribed specified under 
section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 The Company has not registered charge as specified under section 77 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 The website of the company is not fully updated as per the requirement of 
Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 The Company has not complied under Regulation 47(3) of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 The Company is Structured Digital Database (SDD) Non-Compliant Company 
pursuant to provisions Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

I further report that: 

a) The Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect 
tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to 
review by statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals. 

b) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 



changes if any in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. 

c) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were generally sent in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

d) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, and regulations and guidelines. 

I further report that during the period under audit, the following specific events / actions 
having major bearing on the Company’s affairs have not taken place in pursuance of the 
above referred laws, rules, regulations and standards: 

 
  

 
Place: Indore (MP) 
Date:  26/08/2023 

FOR, Gaurav Agrawal & Associates                                                                                                   
Company Secretaries 
CS Gaurav Agrawal 
Proprietor 
 
 
 
C.O.P. No. 16822FCS No. 11498 
UDIN: F011498E000869993 
Peer review Certificate No. 3620/2023 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 
‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an integral part of this report. 

  



Annexure A  
 
To 
The Members, 
RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 
208-215 Star Plaza Phulchhab Chowk  
Rajkot – 360001, Gujarat, India 
 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter: 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 
my audit. 
2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test-check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected 
Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Reportin secretarial records. I believe that the process 
and practices I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the Company. 
4. Wherever required, I have obtained Management Representation about the compliance 
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to 
the verification of procedures on test-check basis. 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 
 
 
  

 
Place: Indore (MP) 
Date:  26/08/2023 

FOR, Gaurav Agrawal & Associates                                                                                                   
Company Secretaries 
CS Gaurav Agrawal 
Proprietor 
 
 
 
C.O.P. No. 16822FCS No. 11498 
UDIN: F011498E000869993 
Peer review Certificate No. 3620/2023 
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FORM NO. AOC - 2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA 

b)  Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA 

c)  Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA 
d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 

including the value, if any 
NA 

e)  Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions’ 

NA 

f)  Date of approval by the Board NA 
g)  Amount paid as advances, if any NA 

h)  Date on which the special resolution was passed in General 
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 

NA 

 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. No. Particulars Details 
a)  Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA 
b)  Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA 

c)  Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA 

d)  Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction 
including the value, if any 

NA 

e)  Date of approval by the Board NA 

f)  Amount paid as advances, if any NA 
 
Note: The above disclosures on material transactions are based on threshold of 10 percent 
of turnover of the Company and considering wholly owned subsidiaries are exempt for the 
purpose of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
                                                                     

                                                                            
By Order of the Board of Directors 

Date: 02/09/2023 For, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, 
Place: Rajkot 

 
HITESH M. BAGDAI      BHAVDEEP V. VALA 
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00575732             DIN: 00153775 
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ANNEXURE - 3 TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT OF RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 

ECONOMIC REVIEW 

Global Economy 

As the global economy navigates through various economic challenges, a prevailing sense of 
optimism continued to drive progress forward. As per the World Economic Outlook released by 
International Monetary Fund (IMF) in April 2023, baseline forecasts predict a decline in growth 
from 3.4% in 2022 to 2.8% in 2023, followed by a recovery to 3.0% in 2024.  

Escalating fuel and input costs have led to a surge in production costs, resulting in higher prices 
for goods and services worldwide. The IMF’s World Economic Outlook also reported that global 
inflation peaked at 8.7% in 2022 due to the prevailing inflationary environment. This elevated 
level of inflation raised concerns among central banks worldwide, leading to a tightening of 
monetary policies, higher interest rates, and greater volatility in financial markets. However, 
cooling fuel and commodity prices are anticipated to contribute to a decline in global inflation to 
7.0% in 2023 and 4.9% in 2024, thereby easing some of the challenges. Moving forward, 
coordinated efforts from global economies towards addressing key supply chain challenges as 
well as tackling geopolitical tensions will be influential in charting the trajectory for the future.  

The economic prospects of advanced economies are anticipated to experience a significant 
slowdown in growth, dropping from 2.7% in 2022 to 1.3% in 2023, owing to geo-economic 
fragmentation. In contrast, emerging markets and developing economies are expected to have 
stronger economic prospects, with an average growth rate of 3.9% predicted in 2023, and an 
anticipated rise to 4.2% in 2024.  

(Source: IMF)   

Indian Economy 

The Indian economy has exhibited remarkable progress, demonstrating an exceptional growth 
trajectory that has outpaced that of several other nations in the process. Nevertheless, the 
country faced the challenge of soaring inflation levels, exacerbated by the ongoing Russia-
Ukraine conflict. Despite collective efforts by the government and the RBI, retail inflation only 
fell below the RBI’s upper tolerance threshold in November 2022. Meanwhile, the Wholesale Price 
Index (WPI) has dropped by 1,592 basis points from its peak of 16.63% in May 2022, currently 
standing at 1.34% in 10 months. Conversely, the Consumer Price Index (CPI), which measures 
retail inflation, reached a 16-month low of 5.66% in March 2023. Starting with the first repo rate 
hike in May 2022, policymakers have raised the repo rate six times during FY 2022-23, resulting 
in a cumulative increase of 250 basis points to the current level of 6.50%, with the most recent 
increase occurring in February 2023.  

(Source: Morgan Stanley Report on Investment in India)  

Despite facing these challenges, India is poised to remain the fastest-growing major economy, 
with numerous international agencies projecting a growth rate of 6.5-7.0% in FY 2022-23. This 
optimistic outlook is partly attributable to the Indian economy’s resilience, which has witnessed 
a resurgence in private consumption, now the primary growth driver, surpassing export 
incentives. The increase in private consumption has also spurred production and enhanced 
capacity utilisation across multiple sectors.  
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The convergence of three major trends - global offshoring, digitalisation, and energy transition - 
is set to pave the way for unprecedented growth in the country. As geopolitical uncertainties 
recede, consumer sentiment is expected to improve, providing a significant impetus to all sectors. 
India’s significant investments in technology, infrastructure, and energy will position it towards 
the trajectory of becoming one of the world’s leading economies in the coming decade. 

Industry Overview 

NBFCs have become important constituents of India’s financial sector and have been recording 
higher credit growth than scheduled commercial banks (SCBs) over the past few years. NBFCs 
continue to leverage their superior understanding of regional dynamics and customised products 
and services to expedite financial inclusion in India. Lower transaction costs, innovative 
products, quick decision making, customer orientation and prompt service standards have 
typically differentiated NBFCs from banks. Considering the reach and expanse of NBFCs, these 
are well-suited to bridge the financing gap in a large country like India. Systemically important 
NBFCs have demonstrated agility, innovation and frugality to provide formal financial services 
to millions of Indians.  

The growing importance of NBFCs is reflected in the consistent rise of their credit as a proportion 
to GDP as well as in relation to credit extended by SCBs to the NBFC sector. 

This is an enviable track record despite the business models of the NBFCs being severely tested 
by four large external events in the last few years, namely,  

(i) demonetisation,  
(ii) GST implementation,  
(iii) failure of few large NBFCs, and  
(iv) the pandemic.  

The fact that many NBFCs have managed to overcome these stresses without significant impact 
on financial position is a testimony to their resilience and agility.  

In recent years as the impact of the second COVID-19 wave waned and the third wave turned 
out to be shortlived, the NBFC sector regained momentum, cushioned by proactive policy 
measures announced by the RBI and the Government. The economic survey has observed that 
credit extended by NBFCs is picking up momentum, with the aggregate outstanding amount at 
H 31.5 trillion as on September 2022. NBFCs continued to deploy the largest quantum of credit 
to the industrial sector, followed by retail, services, and agriculture. Loans to the services sector 
(share in outstanding credit being 14.7%) and personal loans (share of 29.5%) registered a 
double-digit growth.  

Given the increasing importance of NBFCs, the RBI, in the last few years, has increased its 
regulatory oversight over the sector. Multiple guidelines such as  

(i) vigil over asset-liability management practices,  
(ii) maintaining liquidity ratios,  
(iii) increased reporting requirements, and  
(iv) scale-based regulation,  

have led to NBFCs adopting practices in line with banks.  

The regulatory vigil is based on four key cornerstones of:  

(i) responsible financial innovation,  
(ii) accountable conduct,  
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(iii) responsible governance, and  
(iv) centrality of the customer.  

The recently adopted changes to the finance bill withdrawing exemptions on long term capital 
gains to investors in debt mutual funds is estimated to have minimal impact on the NBFC sector 
given limited exposure of mutual funds in long term papers of NBFCs.  

We reiterate what we underscored in the previous year. We believe that NBFCs with superior 
capital adequacy, better margins, frugal cost management, prudent risk management and those 
incorporating above four key cornerstones in their business models will continue to deliver 
sustainable growth in the foreseeable future. 

Segments 
 

Rajath Finance Limited does not have multiple segments, and hence, comments are not required. 
 

Performance 
 
During the year under Report the Company has recorded total revenue from operations of Rs. 
33.12 (In Lacs). Major part of the revenue of the Company is generated through interest income. 
 
During the year under review the Company had incurred Net Loss of Rs. 11.06 (In Lacs) as 
compared to the profit of Rs. 24.16 (In lacs) during the previous financial year 2021-22. 
Management of the Company has made total effort to increase the profit. 
 

Opportunities And Threats 
 

There are some of the opportunities for the future of NBFC in India which would help them to 
growth and emerge and contribute in the economy. One of the biggest opportunities for NBFC is 
its new to credit investment customers. Such customers are those people who belong from the 
rural area and have never borrowed credits or loans from any financial institution in the past. 
The NBFC industry also holds immense potential and the Government of India’s increased focus 
towards financial inclusion has created various opportunities for existing NBFC to leverage on 
their established customer base in rural areas. The huge market size undoubtedly presents a 
huge opportunity too. 
 
Over the years, Rajath Finance Limited has understood and hence anchors to the belief that 
every opportunity is as good as its execution. The most significant threat for any lending activity 
is to constantly exhibit operational excellence and contain the loss given defaults within the 
acceptable limits. The Company believes that this task is to be worked upon continuously 
through a very sharp learning and unlearning in order to achieve operational excellence. 
 
For supporting the growth of NBFCs includes better product lines, wider and effective reach, 
quick turnaround time, short risk management capability and better understanding of customer 
segment. 
 
The young generation of India is rapidly adopting Technology to interact and to transact with the 
world. New technology such as cloud and analytics are gaining importance. This all would 
provide a huge opportunity to nimble and innovative players in the financial sector to use 
technology to strengthen their business. Technology can be used to reach the customers in a 
cost-effective manner and better risk control and pricing. 
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In the financial service industry security of data is of utmost importance. A regular and 
continuous threat for the firms is data theft malicious malware and email. Technology has not 
only increased the player, vendors and customers but has also added multiple threats to the 
business. Cyber threats are getting larger in scale and size. 
 

Internal Control System 
 
The Company has designed and implemented proper and adequate systems of internal control 
to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from any unauthorized use 
or disposition and all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. The System 
ensures appropriate information flow to facilitate effective monitoring. The internal audit system 
also ensures formation and implementation of corporate policies for financial reporting, 
accounting, and information security. 
 

Risk Management And Compliance 
 
As company is not a part of the top thousand entity based on the Market Capitalization as list 
out by the Stock exchange, therefore constitution of the Risk Management Committee is not 
applicable to the company. The Company ensures compliance of all applicable laws and changes 
in the law and applicable regulations including Company laws, SEBI Act and regulations, BSE 
Listing regulations, employment and immigration, taxation, health safety and environment, data 
privacy, anti-bribery and anti-corruption regulations. As in the case of any lending entity, the 
entire proposition of the Company – providing finance to various segments of the economy is on 
the fundamentals of managing the risk rather than avoiding it. With tried and tested credit 
models and robust operational systems in place, the Company successfully manages these risks. 
 

Cautionary Statements  
 

All statements made in Management and Discussion Analysis has been made in good faith. Many 
unforeseen and unexpected factors may come into play and affect the actual results, which could 
be different from what the Management envisages in terms of performance and outlook. Market 
data, industry information etc. contained in this Report have been based on information gathered 
from various published and unpublished reports and their accuracy, reliability, and 
completeness cannot be assured. 
 
Factors such as economic conditions affecting demand/supply and priced conditions in domestic 
& international markets in which the Company operates, and changes in Government 
regulations, tax laws, other statues and other incidental factors, may affect the final results and 
performance of the Company. 
 

Key Financial Ratios 
 

Analysis of key financial ratio for the year as compared to previous financial year is as given 
under: 

S No. Ratio Analysis Unit of Ratio in FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 
1 Current Ratio Times 92.68 16.41 
2 Debt Equity Ratio Times 0.00 0.00 
3 Return on Equity Ratio % (0.02) 3.49 
4 Inventory turnover Ratio Times 15.63 16.14 
5 Net Capital Turnover Ratio % 4.80 4.88 
6 Net Profit Ratio % (33.79) 71.46 
7 Return on Capital 

Employed 
% (1.62) 3.49 
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8 Return on Investment % (1.62) 3.49 
                                                                            
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Date: 02/09/2023 For, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, 

Place: Rajkot 
 

 HITESH M. BAGDAI            BHAVDEEP V. VALA 
 MANAGING DIRECTOR       DIRECTOR 

 DIN: 00575732                  DIN: 00153775 
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COMPLINACE CERTIFICATION 

 
(Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015) 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors , 
Rajath Finance Limited 
208-215, Star Plaza, Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot 360001, Gujarat 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, We undersigned hereby declare and certify that: 
 
A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 

2022-23 and  that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit 

any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s 
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, 
applicable laws and regulations. 

 
B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violates of the Company’s code 
of conduct. 

 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the  
audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of     
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

 
D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee 

i. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the 
year; 

ii. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the 

same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial 

reporting. 

Date: 02/09/2023 For, RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED, 

Place: Rajkot 
 

 Hitesh M. Bagdai       Anil Cheriyath 

 Managing Director     Chief Financial Officer 

                                             DIN: 00575732           PAN AFSPC3138E 
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I ndependent Auditor's Report
To the Members of M/S RAJATH FTNANCE LTD.

Report on the Audit of the standatone Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M/S MJATH FINANCE LTD. (,,The Company,,),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement of profit and Loss
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,the aforesaid financial statements give the information requirld by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the acc'ounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st Marc[, zoisi tir rirlrivr".land its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis lqr Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities undLr those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Kev Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit oi the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.The other information comprises the iniormation included 
'in 

the Board,s Report including
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor,s
report thereon.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance cenclusion thereon.

ln connection rrvith our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent



The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(s) of thecompanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statementsthat give a true and fair view of the financial position,-financial performance and cash flows ofthe company in accordance with the acco.unting principi", g"n"r"lly accepted in lndia, includingthe accounting standards specified under sJition r33 or the Act. rris responsibitity alsoincludes maintenance 
-of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of theAct for safeguarding of the assets of the cornprnv ano'ior. pr"r"nting and detecting frauds andother irregularities; selection and application ot- appiopriate accounting policies; makingjudgments and estimates that are reaionable and liuoent; and design, implementation andmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, tirt wete operating effectively for ensuringthe accuracy and completeness of the. accounting records, relevantio the preparation andpresentation of the financial statements that give 
" 
[r* 

"no 
rrir view and are free from materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company,sability to continue as a going concern, oisctolinj, ,. 
"ppriJrole, 

matters relateo to going concernand using the going concern basis of accountin-g unless ,.nrg"r"nt either intends to liquidatethe company or to cease operations, or has no rialistic aiiernative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company,s financial reportingprocess.

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit orothenrise appears to be materially misstated.

lf' based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other information, we are required to report tnat-ract. we have nothing to report in thisregard.

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue anauditor's report that.inclu.des our opinion. neasonaot" 
"..rrrn.e is a high 1evel of assurance,but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAI will always detect amaterial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and areconsidered material if, individually or in the. aggregate,-irrey could reasonably be expected toinfluence the economic decisions bf users taken on ihe basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintainprofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtainaudit evidence that,is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis tor or.opmion. The risk of notdetecting a materiat misstatement resulting trom traud,i. nign"rthan forone resulting from error,as fraud may involve. collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or theoverride of internal control.

' obtain an understanding of inieinal control relevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the companiesAct, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on wrreirrei th" 
"orpany 

has



adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poticies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures made'by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a mlterill uncertainty existsrelated to events or conditions that.may cast significant doubt on the Company,s ability to
continu.e as. a going concern. lf we conclude that a haterial uncertainty 

"*irG, 
we are required todraw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if

such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our iuditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions andevents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonablv
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be inttuence-O-. iV";;;;il;;quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the icope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluaie the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, theplanned scope and timing of the audit and significant auoii tinoilgs, inclJding any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied withrelevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate rvith them allrelationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020 (,,the order,,), issued bythe Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section"143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give ih the'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) {e have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examinaiion of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement. dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

2.



d)

e)

! our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Slandards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with iule 7 of the Companiei
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March,2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure B'.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section
197(16), ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current y-ear is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. ThJremuneration paid to
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 1g7 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate.Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 1g7(16)
which are required to be commented upon by us.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the_Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in o6 opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any longterm contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The manag_ement has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have beln advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("lntermediaiies"), with the understaniing, whether
recorded in writing or othenryise, that the tntermediary shall, whether,-direcly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or piovide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiariesi

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have b-een received
!V tne 9.9mpany from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether iecoided in wri-ting oi othenvise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or inveit in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever-by or on behalf of the Funding party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us

s)



to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.

Place:-Rajkot
Date:2210512023
I]DIN:
231244468GXRPR8179

For A. D.Vyas&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 113588W

J@'
JASiIIN D. UMRANIYA
(PARTNER )
Membership No. 12446
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Annexure'A'

The Annexure referred to in paragraph {
Requirements,'.

We report that:

of Our Report on ,,Other Legal and Regutatory

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and Equipment;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by
the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification;

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duty executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 19gg) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The company has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year,
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

During the year the company has not made investments in, nor provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or any
other parties.

ln respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of sections 1g5
and 186 of the Companies Act have been complied with.

Thg company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits covered under sections 13 to 76 of the companies Act, 2013.

(i)

(ii)

(ii i)

(iv)

(v)

*Fr$r+l^-' I: l



As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vii) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2023 tor a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory dues
refered to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute

(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no
transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax
Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender

(b) According to the information .and explanations given by the management, the
company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender;

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans
during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained,

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term
purposes.

(e) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
" management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,
(0 ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) the cornpany has not iaised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

(vi)

*t nA",KoT t*



(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management,'no fraud by
the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the
year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Centrat Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company

(xii)

(xiii)

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable on the
company.

According to the information and exptanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sectio ns 17T and 18g of Companies Act,
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;

(xv)

(xiv) (a) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have
an internal audit system.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during
the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him.

(xvi) (a) ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is required to be
registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 (2 of 1934)
and the registration has been obtained;

(b) ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of lndia
Act, 1934,

(c) ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core
'lnvestment Company'(ClC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank
of lndia.



(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group
does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed

and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and

management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on

the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year

from the balance sheet date;

Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on
company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company.

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence this
clause is not applicable.

the(xx)

Place:-Rajkot
Date:2210512023

X'or A. D. Vyas & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:113588W
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JASMIN D. UMRANIYA
(PARTNER )
Membership No. 124446



Annexure'B'

Report on lnternal Financial Controls with reference to financial
statements

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S RAJATH
FINANCE LTD. ("the Company") as of March 31,2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financiat reporting criteria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Noteon Audit of lnternal Financiat Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the tnstitute of
chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities inctude thJ design, imptementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company,s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention,and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the .Guidance Note,,) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by lGAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial controts and, both issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internat financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

rT l*/*#



our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of theinternal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. ouraudit of internal financiat controls over financial reporting- included obtaining an understanding ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, asse-ssing the risk that a material weaknessexists, and testing and evaluating the design ind operating effectiveness of internal controlbased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor,s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

A company's internat financial controt over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples' A company's internal financial control over financiat reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements.in accordance with generally accepted accountingprinciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the compariy; and
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due'to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. AIso, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Ooinion

ln our opinion, the.Company has,'in all material respects, an adequate internalfinancial controlssystem over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31,2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria.established by the company considering the essential components of internal control

1.

2.

3.



stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
bsued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Place:-Rajkot
I)ate: 2210512023

For A. D.Vyas&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:113588W
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JASMIN D. UMRANIYA
(PARTNER )
Membership No. 124446



A. D. Yyas & Co.
CfrorterefAccountants

.A. D. Vyas
ECA, D.I.S.A

Auditor's Additional Report

The Board of the Directors
Rajath Finance Ltd.
Rajkot

1. This report is issued in accordance with the requirements of Non-Banking
Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008 (the
"Directions") and on the basis of explanation provided by management of Rajath
Finance Ltd. .(hereinafter referred to as the "Company") and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, for the year ending on 31't March, 2023, we report that ,

2. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Company
comprising Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023 and the related Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, on
which we have issued our report dated 1210512023.

illanagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

3. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible fpr the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements to give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

'l{anin Complex " Kotecha Nagar Main Road, Opp. Kotecha Girls' High School, Off : Kalawad Road, Rajkot - 360 m1

Gontact :+9L28L2474O2O Mob.: 98250 39227,98250 76LO7 E-mail: ashavyab4725o@gmail.com
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4' The Management is atso responsible for compliance with the Reserve Bankof lndia (hereinafter RBI or eant; Act,1g3+ ano other relevant RBI circurars andguidelines applicable to Non-Bal,tiri r]ianciar companies, as amended fromtime to time, and for providing all"theiequired information to RBl.

Auditor,s Responsibility

5' Pursuant. to the requirements of Non-Banking Financiat companies Auditor,sReport (Reserve 'Bank) 
Directionr, zo6b as consorioiieo in RBt Mastercircular' it 

- 
is o" 

- 
t"Jfo'nsibility 6 ;*;;i;" the audited books and recordsof the companv for tire vear ended st-og-zoz3 ;J ;;;J.t on the mattersspecified in the Directions to *re exeri rri,,.ri[ i"in!"6"Jrrrnr.

6' we conducted our examination in accordqlce with the,Guidance Note on
3il:'l"iLx:"#1, f,: 

-rmtl]'' # ;ilil "e 
u,p o.",' i,* # ov t h e r n st it ute or

Opinion

7 ' Based on our examination of the audited books and records of thecompany for the year ended 31-03-20;;-;, produced for our examinationand the information and expranatioild;; to us we report that:
7 '1 The contpany is engaged in the business of non-banking financialinstitution and has obtained a certificatu or *gi.i;;r, (coR) f r o mthe bank bearing registration nrrb", a1.oo24;Ort"J 14th May,2oo3.

7 '2 The company is entitled to continue to hold such coR in terms of itsasset as on March 31,202g.

7 '3 Based on the criteria set forth by the Bank in company circular No.DN BS. PD' cc No: gs/03. 02. 0g g' tzooa-ol dated otn 
-o"""rber, 

2006 ;the company is not an Asset Fiilil" company (AFC) for the financiaryear 2021-22.

7 '4 Based on the criteria set forth by the Blnk in the Notification viz. Non-Banking Financiat €9rp;t--iu,',.it Finance-rnrtiiriions (ReserveBank) Directions . zo11o'"i"i o""Jro", oz, ioii-iiicrassification ofNBFCs as NBFC-MFIs, th".;;;;;y is not a NBFC_MFI as defined in
ll?f;li"?,',"iffi:;#il;fi51'" io the u,,in"., 

",rried 
on o, ;i

7'5 
lJf":"#HillJr1t :"t 

accepted any pubric deposits durins the year



7.6 The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating
to income recognition, accounting standards asset classification
and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in
terms of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or
Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2007 (as amended up to the date of this report).

7.7 Company has not obtained membership of all four Credit lnformation
Companies (CICs) and registered itself with CERSA! for CKYC as
required in terms of relevant provisions of RBI Master Directions,
Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 and Prevention of Money
Laundering (Maintenance of Records) Rules, 2005.

Restriction on Use

8. Our obligations in respect of this report are entirely separate from, and
our responsibility and liability is in no way changed by, any other role we
may have (or may have had) as auditors of the Company or otherwise.
Nothing said in this report, nor anything said or done in the course of or in
connection with the services that are the subject of this report, will extend any
duty of care we may have in our capacity as auditors of any financial statements
of the Company.

9. This report is issued pursuant. to our obligations under Directions to submit
a report on additional matters as stated in the above Directions, to the Board
of Directors of the Company and should not be used by any other person
or for any other purpose. A. D. Vyas & Co neither accepts nor assumes any
duty or liability for any other purpose or to any other party to whom our report
is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in
writing.

Place: Rajkot
Date:22l,0$2023

For, A.D.Vyas & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 1 135588W)

lpJ AA v\^^Y.

-
JASMIN D. UMRANIYA
(Partner)
M.No.124446
UDI N : 231244468GXRPR81 79

)T li
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Rajath Finance Limited
Standalone lnd As Balance Sheef as on 31-03-2023

(Rupees

13,l43.gl
Bank Balance other than (a) above

61,600.12 53,711.57

67,317.59

Biological assets other than bearer plants

lntangible assets under development

Other non-financial assets (to be specified)

(i) total outstanding dues of
micro enterprises and

total outstanding dues of creditors
than micro enterprisEs and smallenterprises



i
I

total outstanding dues of micro

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors

than micro enterprises and

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) l0

Other financial liabilities(to be specified)

Other non-financial liabilities(to be specified)

28,177.71

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For l. O. Vyas a Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN: {13588W)

Jd.r
JASMIN D. UMRANIYA

peirxen

irembership No.t 124446

Place: Rajkot

Date:2210512023

UDIN: 231244lt6BGXRPR8179

t
v{w
Bhavdeep Vala

Director

DIN:00{53775

,,M"

"^rW*ru
C*?10'wa of-ft'uv

boa N vo*l0*il

Hfiesn
Brddai

Managing
Director

DIN:

00575732

Foi I 'c-<



Standalone lnd AS Statement of Profit and Loss

For the ended March 31,2023 (Rupees ln Thousand)

Net loss on fair value

loss on derecognition of financial

lmpairment on financial instruments

finished goods, stock-in- trade and work-

Others expenses (to be specified)

Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and

tax (lll-

lT l*/*

#/



ProfiU(loss) before tax (V -Vl

(1) CunentTax

Profit / (loss)for the

from continuing operations(Vll-Vl I l)

ProfiU(loss) from discontinued operations

Tax Expense of discontinued operations

ProfiU(loss) for the period (lX+XIl)

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to

Other Comorehensive lncome

items that will not be reclassified to profit

or loss

(B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified to

(specify items and amounts)

lncome tax relating to items that will be

Other Comprehensive lncome (A + B)

-1,106.32

Total Comprehensive Income for
period

(Xtll+Xtv) (Comprising Profit (Loss)

and other Comprehensive lncome for

Tl*I*
@

I



Earnings per equity share (for

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For A. D. Vyas & Co.

Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 113588W)

J* r.I".s.
JASMIN D. UMRANIYA

PARTNER

iiembership No.: 1 24446

Place: Rajkot

Dale:2210512023

UDIN: 2312z[446BGXRPR8179

Director

DIN:00153775

For and on behalf of the Board
of Directors

Hitesh
Bagdai

Managing
Director

DIN:
00575732

Dzr,' N. va.&^!^a^iL

W*s
^Yry;'.*^',
^^fliar'nuo(+iw

c_- T. c)

BhavdeepVata 
SrtJJ^



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2023

Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per

for non Cash/ Non trade items:

& Amortization Expenses

Dividend income

/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities

(tncrease) / Decrease ," ;;";;J; i;';;;;;; 
^"

generated from Operations

Flow From Financing Activities

Rupees in Thousand

900.

-38.

-3,36s.2

10,470.41

7,116.31

-5.

38.C

-t,i...

6,401

kfi



Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
)

& Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period

& Cash Equivalents at End of period

13,143.

1.O37.

8,408.01

4,735.

13,143.91

lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(F-
-12,E)

As per our report ofeven date

For A'D'Vyas&co' 
Forandonbehatf oftheBoardof Directorc

Chartered Accountants t
(FRN:113588wf 

ZGDN ,-J*
Pvt'
Bhavdeep Vala

J^o"d4 ffi$"-,'h) "n;,::::"o 
'f#.ff,---*'

JASMIN D. UMRANIYA \Ngy A DrN: ools37zs DrN:

,ARTNER N- L!^ N vo.j'A* ':':'
rembershipNo':124446 

.t^ @ - , 

nt'JU-
Phce: Rajkot

ffi,l1ffilcxRPR8,7s ^Wr"U 6*'ry
Note: *yliowt"u'ofiiur 

,

Bnil. L R.

Note: *fltowla urfftwr 
]

I1' The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by lndirect Method as per AS-3 issued by tCAt. 
I

2- Figures ofprevious year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary |
3. Figures in brackets are outfloWdeductions 

I

I

il

il



ilote No. I Share

hoonciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Dclails of sharehotders holding more than 5% shares in the company

of ShareName of Sharehotders

D:tails of Sharehotding by promotoers

in Thousand)
Ptrrticulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March

2022

-

:lll9i75000.0(

40000.00

40000.00

40000.00

40000.00

40000.00
fobl



Note:2 Cash and cash equivatents
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Note: 5 Other financlal Assets

l

I

I

i

I

i

I

I

ll

il

rl

I

I

tn
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Unsecured considered good

At amortised Cost
Security Deposit 269.62 269.62
Cther advances 211.93 190.98
fotal 481.55 450.50



Note No.6 inventories

(Rupees in Thousand)
Particutarc 31st March 2O2g- 31st March 2022

209.43

209.43
209.43

209.43

..,,",,,2--0-9.1!

209.43209.43



]lote No.7 Deferred Tax (Rupees in Thousand)
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]{ote No.9 (Rupees in Thousand)

Particulars As at 31st March
2023

As at 31st
March 2022

357.6C
-..1 roTo:1

1,070.1

4 .52

4.32

IJT:9(

io'.iz

5.7C

ia,.+,2

374.02 '|.,074.45

Ageing for Trade Payables as at 31-03-2023
(Rupees in Thousand)

I Outstanding for following periods from due

L __ {qtq of p?yqg!!
i --- | -l'-._ ---llvro'" -

Particulars Not Due

Less than , i,trrn g

1 !qar_ 1-2 Years 2-3 Years lYears Total

SME

thers 362.801.l

I -_,---.__-

0.00 362._ __l
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(J) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

At Amorti sed
Cost

At fair value
Through
profit or

loss

Designa ted

at fair value

through
profit or

loss

Total
At Amorti
sed Cost

At fair value

Throu gh
profit or

loss

Designa ted

at fair value

through
profit or

loss

Total

.1 .2 -3
(4)=(1)+(2)

3
-1 .2 .3

(4)=(r)+(2)

3

a)Term loans

i)from banks 6401.371 C 0 6401.37r
ii)from other

larties
0

ib)Deferre d

layment

iabilities

c)Loans from

elated

mrties
C

d) Finance lease

bliqations

ie)Liability
:omponent of

:ompound financial

nstruments

f)Loans repayable

rn demand

(

C

i)from banks

ii)from

ig) Other Loans

ispecify nature)

Iotal(A)

3orqwings

ndia
6401.371 6401.371

3orrowings

>utside lndia

lotal (B)to tally

with (A)
640r.371 640r.371



Note No. 11 lnterest lncome

Rupees in Thousand

E

.l

I

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

Particulars

lOn
I Financiat

I nrr.t.

I 
measured

at fair value

through

ocr

On Financial

Assets measured

at Amortised

Cost

lnterest

lncome on

Financial

Assets

Classified

at fair

Value

through

profit or

Loss

I

lon
I Financiat

Assets

measured

at fair value

through

ocr

On Financial

Assets

measured at

Amortised

Cost

I lnterest

I tn.or. o,
I Financiat

I Assets

lchssified at

fair value

through

profit or

loss

nterest on Loans 3,274.04 3,381.20

lnterest income

from investments

lnterest on

deposits

*tith Banks

Other interest

Income

Iotal 3,274.04 3,391.20

Note No. f 2 Dividend lncorffi

31st March 2023

JAI-6-:

nit
'r49



I

ll

T
Rupees in Thousand

Rupees in Thousand

Note No. 14 Ghanges in inventories

Note No. 15 Employee benefit



Y
Note No. {6 Other expenses Rupees in

Thousand

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Advertising expenses 48.07 46.57
Annual custodial fee 21.24 21.24
lAudit fees 14.75 10.0C

I 
lePa iP 

9 l-0" f "qi $9-n9r-cs glp-el s g-q

lTravelling Expenses
""1:e9-""""""" """ " . ?91;9
579.00 149.05

lD-mat charges 2.O5 0.58
lDonations 115.00
Electricity expenses 30.79 27.39
lnterest on late payment of taxes 4.62 0.53
I nformation technology expenses 5.50 5.30
Legal and professional expenses 1,349.85 173.84
Listing fee 354.00 364.62
Office exp. 37.03 32.56
Car Loan lnterest

Telephone and postage expenses
363.93

5.08 0.42
Printing and stationery

Provision against npa -3,000.00 -2,000.00
Bad debts expense 9"999;9,9 ...

31.68 -33.95Provision against standard assets

Cgr.-!.ire"char.g9g

Misc exp.
480.001

1.25 1.001

Bank Charges 0.38 7.451
Membership Fee

Total 2,966.11 -711.421

G\

6



mfo. {7 Earning per Share in rupees
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M'S RAJATH FINANCE LTD.

SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Siqnificant Accountinq Policies

1. Basis of accountinq:-

These financial statements have been prgq{gg in accordance with the Generally Accepted

Accounting principres in rndia a"oi"n'onnpr induJing the:qsr.rnting standards notified

under section 133 of the Gompini"r-Aa,-zori-ie"ad with Rule 7 of the companies

(Accounts) nues, zot4 and tne tErerant provisions of the Companies Act' 2013'

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the

management to make judgments, estimater 3nJ assumptions that affect the reported

amounts of revenues, expen."r, 
'mr"is 

and 
- 
tiaoitities and the disclosure of contingent

liabilities, at the end of tfre repJrting-period. nltnough tn"99 estimates are based on the

management,s-best knowredge of 6urrent events Ind actions, uncertainty about these

assumptions and estimates could result in the ort,ro*"" requiring a material adjustment to

the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods'

3. Revenue Recoqnition: -

Expenses and lncome considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on

accrual basis.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to

theCompanyandtherevenuecanbereliablymeasured.

a. tncome on Loan Transactions :.-a^ -^^^i
rnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the

amountoutstanding,ndtheinterestrateapplicable,exceptthatnoincomeis
recognized on non-performing assets as per the prudential norms for income

recognition issued by RBI for NBFCs. lnterest income on such assets are recognized

on receiPt basis.

b. Other lncome
other income is mainly accounted on accrual basis, except in case of significant

uncertairtties.

4. ProPerty. Plant & EquiPment:-

property, prant & Equipmenl incruding intang.ibre assets are stated at their original cost of

acquisjtion including taxes, tr"ighi;ni otn"iincidental expenses related to acquisition and

instailation of the cincerned asiets ress depreciation till date.

company hag adopted cost modelfor all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment'

rl

ii

li

ti

lrl

ill

it

il,



5. Depreciation :-

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the SLM

method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in

Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to
the statement of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is

recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. ln
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present

value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over
its remaining useful life.

lnvestments :-

lnvestments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one
year frorn the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments All otf'rer investments are classified as non-current investments. Dividend is

accrued when the right to receive is established i.e. when declared by the investee
company

lnventories -

lnventories are valued as under:-

1. lnventones "

Taxes on lincc.re -

Provision fo,n ounrent tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accountinrg year in accordance with the lncome TaxAct, 1961. The deferred taxfortiming
differences between tl-re book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax

rates and laus th,at have been substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred

tax assets anrsimng fronn tlrning differences are recognized to the extent there is virtual

certainty with co,rrlu'nGnE evidence that these would be realized in future. At each Balance

Sheet date the caffy'nq amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassure realization.

L Provisions, Contnqent LEr ,1es and Continqent Assets:- (AS-29)

Provisions are recogfl;zec c-i"i' ',1'hen there is a present obligation as a result of past events
and when a rellable esilraie cf the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilrtles iE osil{cffiC n Notes to the account for:-

(i) Poss,ible obligationTs nr.lrff ,rr' :e oonfirmed only by future events not wholly within the
control of the com@,n, 3r

6.

7.

8.

At cost value

(ii) Present Obligatroil'rs BLisrtrrg +:r past events where it
resources will be requirqar t: s€t e the obligation or a
the obltgatlon oanmot De *sce

is not probable that an outflow of
reliable estimate of the amount of

fl



"!

2.
3.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the
recognition of the income that may never be realized.

General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted
accounting principles and have been consistently applied.

(B)Notes on Financial Statements

1. The SSI status of the creditors is not known to the Company; hence the information is not
given.

Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs.4,50,000/-
Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been
taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

Loans and Advan@s are considered good in respect of which company does not hgld any
security other than the personal guarantee of persons.

5. No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy No. 11.
The impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined.

6. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors:

(Al Related Parties and their Relationship

(l) Kev Manaqement Personnel

1. Hitesh M Bagdai
2. Bhavedeep Vala
3. Poonam Bagdai
4. Kantilal Khakhar
5. Ketanbhai Dhulesiya
6. Janish Ajmera
7. DevVachhani

Transactions with Related parties Figure in Lacs
Transactions during the year

Gurrent Year Previous year

Pailiculars
Key

Management
Personnel

Relative of Key
Management

Personnel

Key
Management

Personnel

Relative of Key
Management

Personne!

Remunerhtion Paid 4.50 4.50
Rent Paid 4.80

N

4.



r 7.

8.

fukial
ffidGoods

For A. D. Vyas & Co-
Chartered Accountants

Joan l"+.
JASMINS-. UMRANIYA
Partner
MembershiP No. 124446
Registration No. 1 I 3588W
Place: - Raikot
Date: -2210512023

Nil
Nil

Nil

For M/S RAJ FINANCE LTD.

*r#

Nit
Nil

a
t

t-!;a'

9. Essmdihrre in Foreign Currency Nil

l0-Eunlqg in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

1tr-Phevious year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary'
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Ratio Analysis

PARTICULARS Unit 2022-23 2021-22

Current Ratio Times 92.58 1-6.41

Debt-Equity Ratio Times 0 0

Debt Service Coverage Ratio Times 0 0

Return on EquitY Ratio -0.o2 3.49

lnventory Tu rnover Ratio Times 15.63 16.14

Trade Receivable Trunover Ratio Times 0.00 0.00

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 4.80 4.88

Net Profit Ratio -33.79 71.46

Return on Capital EmPloyed % -L.62 3.49

Return on lnvestment o/o -1.62 3.49



Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

CIN    :  L65910GJ1984PLC007486 

Name of the company : Rajath Finance Limited 
Registered office      : 208 - 215 Star Plaza, Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot – 360 001 Gujarat, India 

 
Name of the 
Member 

 

Registered 
Address 

 

E-mail Id  

Folio No. / Client 
Id 

 

DP Id*  

 
I/We, being the member (s) of ................... shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint 

1. Name: 
Addres
s: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: .........................................., or failing him 

 
2. Name: 

Addres
s: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: .........................................., or failing him 

 
3. Name: 

Addres
s: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature:…………………………….………….. 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 30th day of September, 2023 at 03.00 p.m. at 208 - 
215 Star Plaza, Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot – 360 001 Gujarat, India and at any adjournment thereof 
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

Resolution 
No. 

Resolution 

Ordinary Business 
1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the 

Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of 

Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2 To appoint a director in place of Mr. Bhavdeep Vajubhai Vala [DIN: 

00153775], who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment. 

Special Business 

  3 Appointment of Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah as Director of the Company 

 
4 Appointment of Mr. Prakash Dharshibhai Shah as Independent Director of the 

Company 

 



 

5 Appointment of Mr. Sarat Malik as Independent Director of the Company 

 

6 Appointment of Mrs. Jayna Rachit Shah as Independent Director of the Company 

 

7 Appointment of Mrs. Jaya Nigam as Director of the Company 

 

8 Reclassification of Promoter & Promoter Group to Public Category 

 

9 Approval for Related Party Transaction 

10 Shifting of Registered Office from the Company  

  

11 Adoption of new sets of Articles of Association as per Companies Act, 2013 

 

12 Adoption of new sets of Memorandum of Association as per Companies Act, 2013 

 

13 Change in Main Object Clause of the Company  

 

 
 

Signed this………….… day of ......................... 2023 

Signature of 

shareholder Signature 

of Proxy holder(s) 

 
Notes:  
 
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 
& Corporate Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  
2. A proxy shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.  
3. The proxy form should be signed across the revenue stamp as per specimen signature(s) registered 
with the Company/Depository Participant.  
4. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.  
5. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so 
wishes. When a Member appoints a Proxy and both the Member and Proxy attend the Meeting, the 
Proxy will stand automatically revoked.  
6. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A Member holding 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.  
7. In the case of jointholders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the 
jointholders should be stated.  
8. If Company receives multiple proxies for the same holdings of a member, the proxy which is dated 
last will be considered valid; if they are not dated or bear the same date without specific mention of 
time, all such multiple proxies will be treated as invalid.  
9. Undated proxy form will not be considered valid.  
10. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission. 
*Applicable for Investors holding shares in demat form. 

 
 
 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp of 

Re.1 



      
Form No. MGT-12 

Polling Paper 
[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

RAJATH FINANCE LIMITED 
[CIN: L65910GJ1984PLC007486] 

Registered Office: 208-215, Star Plaza, Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot 360001, Guajarat, India 
Phone: 0281 2447800 Fax: 0281 2454271 Website: www.rajathfinance.com  

 Email: rajathfin@hotmail.com  

BALLOT PAPER 
 

S No. Particulars Details 
1 Name of the First Named Shareholder (In 

block letters) 
 

2 Postal Address  
 
 
 

3 Registered folio No./*Client Id No. 
(*Applicable to investor holding shares in 
dematerialized form) 
 

 

4 Class of Shares Equity Shares 
 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolution enumerated below by recording my 
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner: 

No. Item Details No. of 
Shares held 

by me 

I assent to 
the 

resolution 

I dissent 
from the 

resolution 

1 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 
Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
ended March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board 
of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

   

2 

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Bhavdeep 
Vajubhai Vala [DIN: 00153775], who retires by 
rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. 

   

3 
Appointment of Mr. Gautam Kirtikumar Shah as 
Director of the Company. 

   

4 
Appointment of Mr. Prakash Dharshibhai Shah as 
Independent Director of the Company 

   

5 
Appointment of Mr. Sarat Malik as Independent 
Director of the Company 

   

6 
Appointment of Mrs. Jayna Rachit Shah as 
Independent Director of the Company 

   

7 
Appointment of Mrs. Jaya Nigam as Director of the 
Company. 

   

8 
Reclassification of Promoter & Promoter Group to 
Public Category. 

   

9 Approval for Related Party Transaction.    
10 Shifting of Registered Office of the Company.    

11 
Adoption of new sets of Articles of Association as per 
Companies Act, 2013. 

   

12 
Adoption of new sets of Memorandum of Association 
as per Companies Act, 2013. 

   

13 Change in Main Object Clause of the Company    
 

Place:  

Date:      (Signature of the shareholder) 

 



Suggest an edit · Your business? Claim now

Rajath Finance
Address: 208-215, Star Plaza, Phulchhab Chowk, Rajkot, Gujarat 360001
Tel: 0281 2447800
Website: http://rajathfinance.in/
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